NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: IZ/J @ fQu//(\{ F, ég(k j /d:l(.(' .LM (@W

Applicant Requested Amount: $4820.00
Appropriation Request Amount: $4820,00

Executive Summary of Request
Fabrication & Installation of Lock Take & Hide Signs to help combat car break-Ins throughout the Parklands of
Floyds Fork {(21st Century Parks).

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [JYes [WINo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes [M] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes [®] No

1 have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate, I have also campleted the disclosure section below, if required.

& MM W% 10012020

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date
Primary Sponsor Disclosure
Lxgt below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
orgamzanon, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors,
N/A
Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:

NAF  0A [AA0 Als @ 50
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Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
N/A '

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1

District 2

District 3

District 4

@ Mmoo o

District 5

O

District 6

District 7

District 8

District 9

District 10

District 11

District 12

District 13

District 14

WH@M”%MM“

District 15
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Applicapt/Program: o
t
21st Century Parks/Lock Take & Hide Signs 31[ %Z@ o0

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
:;ianization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
-
District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19% $ 72‘” N
District 20 $
District 21 3
District 22 3
District 23 $
District 24 3
District 25 $
District 26 §
3| Page S .
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Legal Name of Applicant Organization

HB ELOPMI ND APPLICAT,
ZI <t Coatinnfedew
Program Name and Request Amount T m(;) LOO . 4
vl

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Councll Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Coundl or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for & separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
} Louisville Metro Revenue Commigsion?
» Louisville Metro Govemment?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request s for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is & copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religions organizations (if requesting orgenization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-% includad?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do 50)?

Has the Agency agreed 1o participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant

met the BBB Chagify' Review Standards?

4} Page
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21ST CENTURY PARKS, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

0597121

21ST CENTURY PARKS, INC.
N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

10/14/2004

10/14/2004

5/10/2019

471 W MAIN ST STE 202
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
GARY R. WEITKAMP

REED WEITKAMP SCHELL & VICE PLLC
500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET

SUITE 2400

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Current Officers

President DANIEL H JONES
Vice President KENNETH L. PAYNE
Secretary BRYAN K JOHNSON
Treasurer DAVID A JONES
Director DAVID A JONES
Director DANIEL H JONES
Director KENNFETH L PAYNE
Director BRUCE A MAZA

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director SECRETARY OF NEIGHBORHOODS PARKS AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS
METRO

Director EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF METRO PARKS

Director CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF LOUISVILLE OLMSTED CONSERVANCY

Director DAVID A JONES

Director DANIEL H JONES

Director KENNETH L PAYNE

Director PHILIPCBILLIS

Director BRUCE AMAZA

Incorporator BRYAN K JOHNSON

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned images or PDF
documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Certificate of Assumed Name 8/13/2019 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 5/10/2019 1 page Liff EDF
Annual Report 6/7/2018 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/5/2017 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/11/2016 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/10/2015 1 page kiff PDF
Annual Report 4/4/2014 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 3/13/2013 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 2/23/2012 1 page tiff EDF
Annual Report 3/18/2011 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 3/31/2010 1 page Liff PDF



Annual Report 6/18/2009 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/5/2008 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 2/15/2007 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 3/14/2006 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/12/2005 1 page Liff PDF
Articles of Incorporation 10/14/2004 6 pages Liff PDF
Assumed Names
THE PARKLANDS OF FLOYDS FORK Active
Activity History
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
Added assumed name8/13/2019 9:39:36 8/13/2019 THE PARKLANDS OF FLOYDS
AM FORK

Annual report iﬁ0/2019 10:31:18 5/10/2019

Annual report %\47/2018 8:52:57 /72018

Annual report iﬁ/2017 9:19:49 4/5/2017

Annual report 2{411/2016 1:02:36 3/11/2016

Annual report :{\410/2015 9:00:29 4/10/2015

Annual report i{\:’/ 2014 9:14:21  4/4/3014

Annual report 31413/2013 2:54:00 3/13/2013

Annual report %23/2012 12:37:41 5 153/2012

Annual report iﬁB/zml 10:28:38 3/18/2011

Annual report %431/2010 8:19:09 3/31/2010

Annual report SI/VIIB/ZOOQ 4:12:54 6/18/2009

Annual report 2&5/2008 8:07:10 3/5/2008

Annual report %\415/2007 8:42:04 2/15/2007

Annual report %\414/2006 9:18:48 3/14/2006

10/14/2004
Add 12:36:56 PM 10/14/2004

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate Documents to
the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.
Annual Report 3/30/2005 1 page
Articies of Incorporation 10/14/2004 6 pages




NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Lock Take & Hide Sians
Applicant Requested Amount: $4820.00
Appropriation Request Amount: $4820.00

Executive Summary ¢f Request

Fabrication & Installation of Lock Take & Hide Signs to help combat car break-ins throughout the Parklands of
Floyds Fork (21st Century Parks).

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [l Yes [®m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [[]Yes [W] No
Docs this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

1 have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

M uﬁW wﬁ 1/9/2020

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclesure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:

1| Page
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Applicant/Program:
21st Century Parks/iock Take & Hide Signs

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Ceuncil Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 g
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 $
District 12 5
District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $
2| Page
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Applicant/Program:
21st Century Parks/Lock Take & Hide Signs

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A

District 16 $

District 17 3

District 18 $

District 19% $ 7/(‘}/1 69{:
£ t

District 20 $

District 21 $

District 22 $

District 23 $

District 24 $

District 25 $

District 26 $

3 Page
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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPL!CATION

Legal Name of Apphcant Organization

Program Name and Request Amount

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H inciuded?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
¥ Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
b Louisville Metro Government?
* Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?
Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit {if reguired by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affimative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant Mﬁﬂ
met the BBB Chayify Review Standards? —

e ,/Af DPEE e ——— A /7};7@
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
21st Centu k
{os listed on: http/fwww.sos.ky.gov/business/records exttury Parks ¢ L MC *

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 471 w. Main Street, Suite 202
Website; www.theparklands.org

Applicant Contact: a Rosales-Crone Title: fMgr, Communications & Markﬁ
Phone: 502-815-0267 Email: acrone(@2 1cparks.org

Financial Contact: Mike Nielsen Title: VP of Finance & Operations
Phone: 502-815-0286 Email: mnielsen@21cparks.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Anna Rosales-Crone

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {(WILL BE} PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): [The Parklands of Floyds Fork
Councll District{s): Districts 19 & 20

Zip Code(s): 40245, 40299, 4029]

PROGRAM/PROIE ME: Lock Take Hide Signs
Total Request: ($) ‘4,820 I Total Metro Award (this program} in previous year:; (%) IO
Purpose of Request {check ail that apply):

] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
L [J Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

m:e Following are Required Attachments:

B IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed iease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget K RS Form wa

& Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

% Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H ® Annual audit (if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

E Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending june 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Leuisville Metro
Government far this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhoed Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: ] Amount: (§} ’
Source: l Amount: (3} I
Source: ' , Amaunt: {$) i

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? (m]Yes [Jno

Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [®€]Yes [TINo

Page 1
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s initiaf



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services: i
91st Century Parks serves as stewards entrusted to pregerve and sustain unexcelled parklands that reflect the meeds and

values of our whole community.
The Parklands of Floyds Fork provides six key benefits to area residents:

1. Community - Public parks bring people together. We provide a place for people all across the community to gather
in a shared space and interact with one apother.

7. Recreational - The Parklands are diverse and for all ability levels. Our world-class, recreational amenities include
more than 40 miles of hiking and biking trails, children’s playground and spraygrounds, sports fields, fishing lakes,
community gardens and much more to peak all kinds of interests.

1. Health - Clean, safe parks promote healthy living by providing a location where residents can get outdoors and get
active.

4. Environmental - Guided by a 100-year environment plan, The Parklands professionally maintains neatly 4,000 acres
to encourage healthy forests, increased wildlife habitat and improved water quality~-each of which are important to the
ecological health of our community.

5. Educationa! - Through "The Outdoor Classroom™ we offer both in-classroom and outdoor learning experiences that
lead to an understanding of our Kentucky landscape and the creatures that live and grow within it. Programs offered
include field trips, family workshops, science camps, interpretive hikes, birthday parties and scout programs.

6. Economic - People want access to green space. Louisville's park system helps distinguish it as a great place o live
and work.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Annette Cox August 2022

Charles P, Denny Angust 2021

Sandra Frazier August 2020

Stephen L. Henry August 2020

Filen Hesen Duration of term as Ad\'ﬁ
Henry V. Heuser, Ir. August 2022

Daniel H. Jones August 2022

(William E. Juckett August 2021

)ana Kasler Duration of term as Dirﬁ
Charles Marsh August 2022

Pohn A. Moore August 2022

Mary Nixon August 2022

k.enneth L. Payne August 2022

[uke B, Schmidt August 2021

Pavid Y. Wood Aungust 2020

Michae] J, Heitz Emeritus

Bruce A, Maza Emeritus

‘There is no term limit.

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
David Morgan, President 166,356
Mike Nielsen, VP of Finance & Operations 114,108
Kevin Beck, Project Manager 114,934

Page 3
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Installation of "Lock Take Hide" signs to help combat car break-ins,

Parklands staff have identified locations throughout The Parklands of Floyds Fork that would benefit from placement
of the "Lock, Take, Hide" signs recently rolled out by LMPD and Louisville Metro Council. These permanent signs
would help educate visitors on how they can keep themselves from falling victim to theft. Language on the signs
encourages visitors to lock their vehicles, take their belongings and hide any valuables that they might have to Ieave in
their car.

B: Describe specifically how the funding wil be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Cost of 20 12" x 18" "Lock, Teke, Hide" sign from Public Works: $620 {$31/sign)
Cost of 20 Parklands standard grey posts from Saftico: $2,700 ($135/pc)
Cost of Staff Labor/Installation: $1,500 ($75/s1gn)

Request Total: $4,820°

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detall how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award pericd begins with the Metro Councit approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. [f any part of this funding request is for

funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that wil probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

v |f selecting this option, the Invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach

inveices or proof of payment):

v Attach a copy of Invoices and/or receipts 1o provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.

v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or recelpts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

/)

Page 5
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes), Inciude the program’s
process for coliecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Tnstallation of the "Lock, Take, Hide" signs will help educate park visitors on how to protect themselves from falling
victim to theft in The Parklands. We expect to see a decrease in the number of car break-ins that occur when valuables
are left visible in parked vehicles.

The Parklands Ranger Team tracks car break-ins that are reported to either park staff or LMPD. We will continue cur
tracking and compare to previous years to determine the success of this initiative.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative refationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

The Parklands works closely with LMPD to provide a safe park experience for visitors. Both on-duty and off-duty
officers frequently patrol the parks to prevent and spot criminal activity, including car break-ins. Park rangers also
patro! regularly.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT £UND APPLICATION

A: Personnef Costs Including Benefits 1500

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES,

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplles

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detajled List on Page 8}

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials 3320

f'ﬁg 7 £

I: Cornmunity Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)

&: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 1 %ﬁzgef’

% of Program Budget 100 %

% 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions {do not inctude individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses **

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2*
**Must equal or exceed total In column 2.

L

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Coluran Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Total

Page 8
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NE}GHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, atc. {include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of In-Kind

{to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date; January 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal yer? NO [m] YES ]

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 O # official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there Is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explaln in writing and attach to this appiicatlon.

Standard Assurances

1. Appllcant understands this application and its sttachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands ¥f the grant agreement [s not returned to Loulsville Metro within 50 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval Is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electranlc
records related to the awarded grant for up te five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and wifl monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5, The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Lauisvilla Metro Government, the lefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission,

6. Applicant understands faliure to provide the services, programs, or projects Included In the agreement wiil resutt in funds belng
withheld or requested to be returned If previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Loulsville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro toulsviile’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (cancefed checks, recelpts, paid Invoices). The Applicant
understands the faillure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could resuit in funding being withheld
or request to be returned ¥ previously disbursed,

8. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will dentify an award pertod that begins with the Metro
Councll approval date, and wihil end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures assoclated with this
award expected to oceur prior to the award period lapproval date) must be disclosed In this application in orger to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands If we choose to Incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Councll, there is no
guarantee that funding wil be relmbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the apptication.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees ar any persen that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
thelr position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or parsonal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has 2 written Affirmative Action/Equal Oppartunity Palicy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate In employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, natlonal origin, race, refiglon, sex, gender Identity or sexual orlentation, or Vietnam era yeteran status.

& The Agenty certifles it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, polittcal, fraternal or itke
activitles In order to recelve services/benefits provided with Louisville Metre Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA} and makes reasonable accommaodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you er any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councliparson,
Councilperson's famity, Councliperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Deputy Mayor Ellen Hesen and Parks & Recreation Director Dana Kasler are members of our Board of Directors.

| certify under the penalty - application {including, without limitation, “icertifications and Assurances”] is
arcurate to the best of my knowledge. | 2m aware my crganization will not be eligibte for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification, ¥ falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any atlocations already received and expended are subject to be

repald. |further certify that 1 am legally authorize sign this tion for the applying organization and have inltialed each page of the
application, 1

[
Signature of Legal Signatory: // m AZ// Date: |Dec 18,2019

legal Signatory: (please print): /Knna Rosales-Crone Title:  [Manager of Communicatj

Phone: 1502-815-0267 ] Extension:

Email: lacrone@21cpa:ks.org

Page 10
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Financial Statements
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018

Independent AUditors' REPOM ...
Financial Statements
Statements of Financial POSHION ...t e s e
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Notes to Financial Statements



Strothimean and Company

Certified Public Accountants aud Advisors
1600 Waterfront Plaza

325 West Main Street

Louisville, KY 40202

502 585 1600

Strothman+Co

independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
21st Century Parks, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 21st Century Parks, Inc. {the “Organization”),
which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those rick assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the Organization's preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Organization as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Change in Accounting Principle — Adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting
Standards Update

As discussed in Note B, the Organization adopted the requirements of Financial Accounting Standards
Board, Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-14 retroactive to 2017. Our opinion is not modified with
respect to this matter.

ST an Awd Confan)

Louisville, Kentucky
May 7, 2019



Statements of Financial Position

21st Century Parks, Inc.

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Pledges receivable, current portion
Grants receivable, current portion
Other receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets

Long-term portion of pledges receivable, net
Long-term portion of grants receivable
Donated property held for sale
Park assets and equipment, net
Construction in progress

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Line of credit
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenye
Total Current Liabilities
Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions
With Donor Restrictions
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Asseis

See Notes to Financial Statements

December 31

2018 2017
894480 g 967,763
858,822 941,062
142,500 620,000

27,016 40,669
91,164 69,245
2,013,982 2,638,739
1,378,608 1,070,756
180,000 40,000
95,454 95,454
99,310,103 102,394,301
3,090,462 1,113,004
104,054,627 104,713,605
106068609  $ 107,352 344
2144000  $ 2114000
163,225 133,556
386,446 235,336
173,593 231,839
2,867,264 2,714,731
101,055,040 102,368,560

2,146,305 2,269,053
103,201,345 104,637,613
106.068609  $ 107,352,344
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Statements of Cash Flows

21st Century Parks, Inc,

Operating Activities
Decrease in net assets
Adjustments

Change in discount on piedges receivable

Change in allowance for uncollectible
pledges receivable

Depreciation

Non-cash donation of investments

Loss on sale of donated stock

(Gain) loss on disposition of equipment

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Pledges receivable

Grants receivable

Other receivable

Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Deferred revenue

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

Investing Activities
Purchase of buildings
Purchase of park amenities
Purchase of park infrastructure, equipment,

vehicles and furniture

Additions to construction in progress
Proceeds from sale of park equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities

Continued

Year Ended December 31

2018 2017
(1.436,268) $ (2.231,544)
53,336 (30,728)
(187) (3,982)
3,183,824 3,057,088
(38,782) (177.946)
730 648
(18,438) 15,423
(278,761) 959,647
337,500 231,755
13,653 28,331
(21,919) (48,423)
29,669 (206,005)
151,110 (3,092)
(58,248) 83,151
1,917,221 1,674,323
(12,534) (12,792)
(2,801) (29,661)
(84,294) (76,138)
(1,977,365) (1,533,169)
18,438

38,052 177,298
(2,020,504) (1,474,462)




Statements of Cash Flows—Continued

21st Century Parks, Inc.

Year Ended December 31

2018 2017
Financing Activities
Proceeds from line of credit 330,000
Payments on line of credit (300,000)
Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities 30,000
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {73,283) 199,861
Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of Year 967,763 787,902

Cash and Cash Equivalents End of Year 5 894,480 5 967,763

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures
Cash paid for Interest $ 56,677 b 45173

See Notes to Financial Statements

B-



Notes to Financial Statements
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note A—-Nature of the Organization

Founded in 2004, 21st Century Parks, Inc. (the "Organization”) is a Kentucky-based non-profit
corporation, created to bring a fresh vision to the preservation and development of new public parklands.
Our current project is The Parklands of Floyds Fork; one of the largest new urban park systems in the
nation.

We serve as stewards entrusted to preserve and sustain unexcelled parkiands that reflect the needs and
values of the whole community. The goal of The Parklands of Floyds Fork is to build a world-class
systematic addition to Louisville’s park system.

In partnership with the Future Fund, Inc., Louisville Metro Government and Louisville Metro Parks, The
Parklands of Floyds Fork encompasses nearly 3,600 acres of preserved lands in one of the last
underdeveloped corridors of Jefferson County, Kentucky.

We receive significant funding in the form of contributions from the general public as well as from fees
charged for educational programs and rental of park facilities.

Note B—-Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

We follow generally accepted accounting principles as outlined in the Financial Accounting Standards
Board's Accounting Standards Codification. Significant accounting policies are as follows:

Basis of Presentation—-Under applicable accounting and financial reporting standards, we are required to
report information regarding our financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets: net
assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions.

Cagh and Cash Eguivalents--We consider only unrestricted cash and investments with original maturities
of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents,

Contributions--Contributions received from donors are recorded as support with donor restrictions or
without donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-imposed restrictions.
Contributions received with donor restrictions for future use or specified purposes are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions
when a donor's restriction expires or the specified purpose is met.

Pledges Receivable~Pledges receivable are recognized as support when the donor makes a pledge to us
that is, in substance, unconditional. Conditional pledges are recognized when the conditions on which they
depend are substantially met. Pledges are recorded at net realizable value if expected o be collected in one
year and at fair value if expected to be collected in more than one year. Pledges are reviewed periodically
for collectabilty. We use the allowance method to determine uncollectible piedges receivable. The
allowance is based on prior years’ experience and management's estimate of one percent of the pledges
receivable balance. When amounts become uncollectible they will be charged to the allowance. There were
$4,843 and $17.857 in pledges written off during 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Continued




Notes to Financial Statements—Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note B—-Summary of Significant Accounting Policies--Continued

Donated Property Held For Sale--Donated property not for core use by us is recorded at its fair value as of
the date received and liquidated as socn as feasible.

Park Assets and Equipment-We have accumulated land and park easements in order to create, maintain
and preserve the acreage to develop the park in accordance with our mission. When we purchase land,
we record the land at cost on the date of acquisition including any closing or survey costs. We record land
at its fair value if the land was received as a donation. Fair value is generally determined by independent
appraisal. Intangible park easements are comprised of listed rights and/or restrictions over the property
that are conveyed by the property owner to us which are in perpetuity. We typically have either a full park
gasement or a 50 foot trail easement. We periodically improve the land and park easements and those
costs are recorded at historical cost unless they are donated and then fair value is utilized as the carrying
cost.

We have rights either through fee simple cwnership or through park easements to 3,569 acres. A detail of
our ownership and rights is as follows:

Interest in Property Acreage
Fee simple ownership 970
Fuli park easement 1,380
Operating and Maintenance Agreement
with Louisville Metro Government 680
Trail easement 529
Total Acreage 3,569

Park buildings, amenities, infrastructure, equipment, vehicles and furniture consists of assets with a life
greater than one year and are recorded at cost or their fair value in the case of donated property. These
assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over the estimated useful life of each asset.

Impairment of Lona-Lived Assets--We review for the impairment of long-lived assets whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. An
impairment less would be recognized when the asset is deemed to be no longer available for use. There
were no charges for impairments of long-lived assets during the years ended December 31, 2018 and
2017.

In-Kind Contributions—-Donated materials and securities are recorded at their estimated fair values on the
date received. Donated services are recorded at their fair value if an objective basis is available to
measure the value of such services. In-kind contributions are reflected as support and management and
general expenses in the accompanying statements of activities.

Continued



Notes to Financial Statements--Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Neote B~Summary of Significant Accounting Policies—Continued

Grants Revenues—Revenues from grants are recognized in the same period as the expenses are incurred
related to the specific grant. Certain restricted grant revenues received and earned in the same period are
recorded as unrestricted revenues in the accompanying statements of activities.

Deferred Revenues--Program fees and facility and events income in advance of performance of services
are deferred and recognized in revenues when services are performed.

Advertising Costs—We expense advertising costs as they are incurred. Advertising costs that are refated
to fundraising and costs incurred for public relations purposes are disclosed separately on the face of the
financial statements.

Income Taxes—-We are exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and applicable state and local statutes. Cur tax provisions and accruals for future unrelated
business taxable income, interpretations, and tax planning strategies have been evaluated for potential
uncertain tax positions. We believe our estimates are appropriate based on current facts and
circumstances.

Accounting standards prescribe how an entity should measure, recognize, present, and disclose in its
financial statements uncertain tax positions that an entity has taken or expects to take on a tax return.
We recognize a tax provision related to uncertain tax positions only if it is more likely than not that the tax
position would not be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of
the position. For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, we determined we did not have any
uncertain tax positions and we did not incur or accrue any associated interest or penalties related to
those positions.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments--The carrying amounts for assets and liabilities approximate their fair
value.

New Accounting Pronouncement—During the year ended December 31, 2018, we adopted the requirements
of the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-14—Not-for-Profit
Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities (ASU 2018-14). This
Update addresses the complexity and understandability of net asset classification, deficiencies in
information about liquidity and availability of resources, and the lack of consistency in the type of information
provided about expenses and investment return between not-for-profit entities. A key change required by
ASU 2016-14 is the net asset classes used in these financial statements, Amounts previously reported as
unrestricted net assets are now reported as net assets without donor restrictions, and amounts previously
reported as temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets are now reported as net
assets with donor restrictions. A required footnote on liquidity has also been added (Note i).

Reclassifications—Certain reciassifications have been made to the 2017 financial statements in order for
them to be in conformity with current year presentation. There was no effect on net assets as a result of
these reclassifications.

Continued




Notes fo Financial Statements-Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note B~Summary of Significant Accounting Policies—Continued

Use of Estimates—~The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and labilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
Habilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of support, revenues and
expenses during the reporting peried. Actual amounts could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events--In preparing these financial statements, we have evaluated events and transactions
for potential recognition or disclosure through May 7, 2019, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

Note C--Concentrations

Cash and Cash Equivalents--We maintain cash and cash equivalents at two financial institutions. The
balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 at December 31,
2018 and 2017. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, our uninsured cash and cash equivalents totaled
approximately $545,000 and $688,000, respectively.

Contributions~-We had five major contributors from whom 63% and 48% of our total contributions arose in
the years 2018 and 2017, respectively. Gross pledges receivable from these donors was 43% of the
outstanding pledges receivable as of December 31, 2018. There were no outstanding pledges receivable
from these major contributors as of December 31, 2017. One of the five major contributors in 2017 is a
board member.

Disbursements—-We had four major vendors we paid 77% and 23% of disbursements in the years 2018
and 2017, respectively. Amounts owed to these vendors were 50% and 1% of the accounts payable
balance as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Note D-Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable consist of the following:

December 31
2018 2017
Pledges receivable : $ 2,470,822 $ 2,192,082
Unamortized discount on pledges receivable (205,859) {162,523)
Allowance for uncollectible pledges (27,533) {(27,721)

Pledges Receivable, Net $ 2,237,430 % 2011818

Continued
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Notes to Financial Statements—-Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note D-Pledges Receivable—Continued
Future maturities of pledges receivable are as follows:

December 31

2018 2017
Amounts due in:
Less than one year $ 858,822 3 941,062
One to five years 1,612,000 1,151,000
Six to ten years 100,000

Pledges Receivable, Gross § 2470822 $ 2,192,062

The pledges receivable due in more than one year were discounted to fair value using a discount rate of
5.00% and 4.00% as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Note E--Park Assets and Equipment

Park assets and equipment consists of the following:

December 31

Life 2018 2017
Land and park easements $ 22,151,842 $ 22,151,842
Buildings 40 21,501,681 21,488,147
Park amenities 5-40 11,983,830 11,981,030
Park infrastructure 3-40 55,647,634 55,647,634
Park equipment, vehicles and furniture 3-7 1,089,748 1,038,611
112,374,733 112,308,264
Less accumulated depreciation (13,064,630) {9,913,963)

Park Assets and Equipment, Net $§ 99,310,103 $ 102,394,301

Note F--Line of Credit

We have a credit agreement with a financial institution establishing a line of credit of up to $5,000,000.
Borrowings are limited to a borrowing base formula based on pledges and grants receivable, which
collateralizes the debt. Interest on the unpaid principal balance is payable quarterly at the one month
LIBOR plus 100 basis points (3.50713% as of December 31, 2018) and the credit facility expires June 30,
2019. There were outstanding borrowings on this line of credit in the amounts of $2,144,000 and
$2,114,000 as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

-11-




Notes to Financial Statements—-Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note G--Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

We receive certain contributions for which the use is restricted by the donor or is subject to a time restriction,
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the activity in net assets with donor restrictions
consisted of the following:

Net
Assets
Balance Restricted Released Balance
January 1, Contributions from December 31,
2018 and Grants Restrictions 2018
Resfricted for Specified Purpose:
Programs 3 216,555 $ 110,006 3 (76,995} % 249 560
Capital projects 424 448 1,874,991 {1,359,744) 938,695
Total 641,003 1,984,991 (1,436,739) 1,188,255
Restricted by Time:
Pledges and Grants 1,628,050 83,500 (754,500) 957,050

$ 2269053 $§ 2068491 $ (2,191,238) § 2,146.305

Net
Assets
Balance Restricted Released Bafance
January 1, Contributions from December 31,
2017 and Grants Restrictions 2017
Restricted for Specified Purpose:
Capital projects $ 791,182 $ 848380 % (1,215114) § 424,448
Restricted by Time:
Pledges and Grants 1,714,476 715,216 {585,087) 1,844,605

$ 2505658 § 1563606 3 (1.800201) § 2268053

Note H--Retirement Plan
We sponsor a Safe-Harbor 401(k) plan to fund retirement for our employees. We match employees’

contributions up to four percent of their compensation. We contributed $62,601 and $52,108 to this plan
during the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

2.



Notes to Financial Statements—Continued
21st Century Parks, inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note I--Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets

We have $1,943,665 of financial assets available within one year of the balance sheet date to meet cash
needs for general expenditures consisting of cash of $894,480 and pledges receivable of $1,049,185.
None of the financial assets are subject to donor or other contractual restrictions that make them
unavailable for general expenditure within one year of the statement of financial position date. The
pledges receivable are subject to implied time restrictions but are expected to be collected within one
year,

We have a goal to maintain financial assets, and specifically cash, on hand to meet 60 days of normal
operating expenses, which are, on average, approximately $736,000. The Organization has a policy to
structure its financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations
come due.

In addition, as part of our liquidity management, we have a committed line of credit with an available draw
of $2,856,000. This could be drawn upon in the event of an unanticipated liquidity level.

Financial assets, at year-end $ 3,454,410
Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one year, due to:
Contractual or donor-imposed restrictions:

Restricted by donor with time restrictions {571,050}
Restricted by donor for capital projecis (839,695)

Financial Assets Available to Meet Cash Needs
for General Expenditures Within One Year $ 1,943,665

Cash and cash equivalents $ 894,480
Pledges receivable, net 2,237,430
Grants receivable 322,500

Total Financial Assets $ 3454410

Note J—-Functional Expenses

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require expenses to be reported
in certain categories of expenses that are attributable to one or more program or supporting functions of
the Organization. Those expenses include depreciation, rent and occupancy charges, and salary
expenses. Depreciation is allocated based upon the depreciation expense attributable to individual
buildings or structures pertaining to a program or supporting function. Salary expense is allocated based
upon estimates of management time and effort spent in the program or supporting function. Rent and
eccupancy charges are allocated based upon headcount of individuals within each program or supporting
function.

-13.
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scif dealing as defined in Section 4941 of the Code; [ii] disiribute its income for each fiscal year at
such time and in such manner as not to be subject to the tax under Section 4942 of the Code; [iii] not
retain any excess business holdings as defined in Section 4943 of the Code; fiv] not make any
investments in such manner as to subject the Corporation to tax under Section 4944 of the Code; and
[v] not make any taxable expenditures as defined in Section 4945 of the Code.

ARTICLE HI

Initial Repistered Office and Agent

 The street address of the Corporation’s initial registered office and the name of its initial
registered agent at that address is:

Gary R. Weitkamp

Reed Weitkamp Schell & Vice PLLC
500 West Jefferson Street, Suite 2400
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE 1V
Mailing Address
The mailing address of the Corporation’s principal office is:
111 West Washington Street
Louisville, KY 40202
ARTICLE V
Duration
The Corporation shall have perpetual existence.
ARTICLE VI
Directors
The affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by a Board of Directors. The initial Board
of Dircctors shall consist of eight (8) persons who shall serve until their successors are elected and

qualified. The names and addresses of the initial Directors are:
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Secretary of Neighborhoods, Parks and
Cultural Affairs Metro Louisville (Mayor’s
Cabinet)

400 S. 1¥ Strect

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Danie! H. Jones
37 Loomis Place
New Haven, CT 06511

Executive Director of Metro Parks
B. O. Box 37280
Lousville, Kentucky 40233-7280

Kenneth L. Payne
111 West Washington Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Chairman of the Board of Louisville Olmsted
Conservancy

P. O. Box 37280

Louisvitle, Kentucky 40233-7280

Philip C. Bills
8508 Nottingham Parkway
Louisville, KY 40222

David A. Jones o
P. 0. Box 1438
Louisville, Kentucky 40201

Bruce A. Maza
1650 National City Tower
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Each Director shall continue as Director as provided in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE Vii

Members

The Corporation shail have no members.

ARTICLE VIl

Dissalution

Dissolution shall be accomplished in accordance with Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised

Statutes or its successor. Upon dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after

paying or making adequate provision for the payment of all liabilities of the Corporation, dispose

of ail corporate assets by distributing such assets 10 one or more organizations then described in

Section 170(c)(1) and Section 501(c)(3) of the Code or their successor provisions. Any such assets

not disposed of by the Board of Directors shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of the County in

which the principal office of the Corporation is then located, in the manner described above in this

Article.
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ARTICLE IX
Limitation of Director Liability
No Director shall be personally liable to the Corporation for monetary damages for breach
of his or her duties as a Director except for liability:
{2) For any transaction in which the Director’s personal financial interest is in conilict
with the financial interests of the Corporation;
(b)  For acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intenttonal misconduct or
arc known to the Director to be a violation of law; or
(¢)  For any transaction from which the Director derives an improper personal benefit.
If the Kentucky Revised Statutes are amended after approval of this Article to authorize
corporate action further eliminating or limiting the personal liability of Directors, then the iiébility
of 2 Director of the Corporation shall be deemed to be eliminated or limited by this provision to the
fullest extent then permitted by Kentucky law. Any repeal or modification of this Article shall not
adversely affect any right or protection of a Director of the Corporation existing at the time of such
repeal or modification.
ARTICLE X
Amendment of Articles and Bylaws
These Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws of the Corporation shall be adopted, and may
be amended or repealed, by the Board of Directors.
ARTICLE XI
Incorporator
The name and address of the Incorporator is:

Bryan K. Johnson
111 West Washinglon
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Signed by the Incorporator this _{7Hday of October, 2004.

BN

Bryan lﬁ/johnson,égcorporaiur
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CONSENT OF REGISTERED AGENT

The undersigned hereby consents to serve as registercd agent at the above named address for
21 Century Parks, Inc. until the undersigned notifies the Secretary of State in writing of his

resignation as registered agent. / %

Gary R, W, 1tkamp

This Instrument Prepared By:

Alan'D. Pauw
Reed Weitkamp Schell & Vice PLLC
500 W. Jefferson Street, Suite 2400

Louisville, Kentucky 40202
(502) 585-1000

Jocumant No,: DiP@I41A
Lodged By: RifD UFI]Kﬂggaa

fecorded Tn: 1 2.
Tos Roaen:  L8/15/z004 y 83:37:95

[ransier {ar:

County Clerit: ORI -
Deput; Clonys SBBIL HﬂLbElﬂE JL?F £0 kY

END OF DOCUMER 6
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21" CENTURY PARKS, INC,

The undersigned Incorporator, Bryan K. Johnson, executes these Articles of Incorporation
for the purpose of forming and does hereby form a nonstock, nonprofit corporation under the laws
of the Commonwealth of Kentucky (KRS 273.161 et_seq.), with all the rights, privileges and
immunities of a corporation organized for charitable purposes within the meaning of Section
501(c}(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™), or ils successor
provisions, in accordance with the following provisions:

ARTICLE ]
Name
The name of the corporation is 21" Century Parks, Inc. (the “Corporation™),
ARTICLE 11

Purposes and Powers

The purposes for which the Corporation is formed, the business and objectives to be carried
on and promoted by it, and the powers granted to it, are as follows:

A. The particular purposes of the Corporation shall be to acquire, dedicate, preserve and
~ establish open spaces in and around Jefferson County, Kentucky and elsewhere, and such purposes
include, without limitation, to:

(a)  consult, cooperate with and coordinate efforts of metro governments to
encourage all levels of government to actively promote the protection and preservation of
undeveloped natural green spaces, encourage public use of such spaces, and enhance the quality of
life for all metro area residents by providing free open and natural spaces for public use;

(b)  purchase undeveloped green spaces and establish parks and park facilities for
both active and passive uses by the public, including, but not limited to, construction and
maintenance of playing fields, courts, nature trails, walking and biking paths, and other recreational
spaces;

(c) increase the number of public open, undeveloped preserved areas and related

landscapes within urban-county areas;
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(d)  increase the number of communities within metro areas which have access
10 undeveloped, open green spaces for the health, benefit, and enjoyment of the public; and

(e) raisc awareness of benefits of public use of park space and undeveloped
natural spaces.

B. The general purposes of the Corporation are as lollows:

(8)  The Corporation is irrevocably dedicated to and is organized and operated
exclusively for charitable purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Code (or its
successor provision). The Corporation shall receive contributions and fees, and shall use, expend
and distribute its funds and assets for public and charitable purposes, as set forth in these Articles.
In carrying out its corporate purposes, the Corporation shall have all the powers allowed corporations
by the Kentucky Nonprofit Carporation Acts, KRS 273.161 et seq.; provided, however, that the
Corporation shall not have or exercise any power inconsistent with or prohibited by the provisions
of Paragraphs (a), (b), (c), and, if applicable, (d) of this Article 11. .

()  As limited by Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, it is expressly not the purpose
of the Corporation and the Corporation is not empowered to participate or intervene in (including
the publication or distribution of stalements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition
to any candidate for public office. If Section 4945 of the Code is applicable to the Corporation, the
Corporation is not empowered to attempt to influence legislation or carry on propaganda within the
meaning of Section 4945(c) of the Code. If Section 4945 of the Code is not applicable to the
Corporation, the Corporation shall not devote more than an insubstantial part of its activities to
carrying on propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation.

(<) Any other provision of these Articles to the contrary notwithstanding, the
Corporation shall have no capital stock and no power to issue certificates of stock nor to declare
dividends; no part of the net carnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of any private
individual; and the Corporation shall not carry on any activities denied to: [i] a corporation described
in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, including activities prohibited by Section 501(m) of the Code; or
[1i] a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of the Code.

{d) Any other provision of these Articles to the contrary notwithstanding, this

Corporation shall, if the following provisions of law are applicable to it: [i] not engage in any act of




INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

P. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATL, OH 45201

Employer Identification Number:

pate: MAY 2 6 Z00% 20-1780317
DLN:
' 17053300055004
Z18T CENTURY PARKS INC Contact Person;
111 W WASHINGTCMN ST KARREN T HOOD IDH 75069
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 Contact Telephone Nunber:

{877) B29-5500

Accounting Period Ending:
December 31

Public Charity Status;:
170 (b} (1} {2) {vi)

Form 990 Required:
Yas

Effective Date of Exemption:
October 14, 2004

Contribution Deductibility:
Yes

Advance Ruling Ending Date:
December 31, 2008

Dear Applicant:

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501 (c) {3) of the Internal Revemye Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receilve
tax deductible bequests, deviees, btransfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Becauss this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding vour exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent recorzds.

Crganizations exempt under section 501{c}(3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charities or private foundatlons. During your advance ruling
period, you will be treated as a public charity. Your advance ruling period
begins with the effective date of your exemption and ends with advance ruling
ending date shown in the heading of the letter,

shortly before the end of your advance ruling period, we will send you Form
§734, Support Schedule for Advance Ruling Period. You will have 90 days after
the end of your advance ruling period to return the completed form. We will
then notify you, in writing, about your public charity status.

Please see encloged Information for Exempt Organizations Under Section

501 {c) (3) for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an exempt
organization.

Lekter 1045 (DO/CG)




2187 CENTURY FARKS INC

We have sent a copy of this letter to your representative as indicated in your
power of attorney.

Slncerely,

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Enclesures: Information for Organizations Exempt Under Section s50i{c} (3)

Letter 1045 (DG/CE)




*¥* PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form 990 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code {(except private foundations) 20 18
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made pubtic, = b Pr e

Internal Revenue Service g Go to www.irs.gov/Form8980 for instructions and the latest information,

OMB No. 1545-0047

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning and endin
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicabls:
[ Jeae’ | 218t Century Parks, Inc.
e Doing business as 201780317
fatin Number and street (or P.C. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite § E Telephone number
H 471 West Main St., Suite 202 {502) 584-3512
;stfaré""' City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code (G Gross receipts $ 6 P 207 ' 240,
pmended] Louigsville, Ky 40202 H(a) Is this a group retum
fbp"e= 1 F Name and address of principal officer: DX« Daniel H. Jones for subordinates? [ ves No
pendng 471 West Main st., Suite 203, Louisville, KY mmkuhwmemmmﬂEjYw[:]No
I Tax-exempt status: 501(c){3) |:§ 501{c) { )& (insertno.} 4947(a)(1) or 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p Wwww. 21cparks. org H(c} Group exemption number
K Form of organization; [X ] Corporation [ ] Trust [ 1 Association [ ] Other - { 1. Year of formation: 20 04| M State of legal domicile: KY

I Partl| Summary

,| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: To create a'nd preserve parklands
e that reflect the needs and values of our community.
E 2 Check this box P Ij if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, ine 1a) . 3 13
:-3 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, linetb) . . ... ... 4 12
o § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a} . .. 5 97
Z| & Total number of volunteers (estimate If NECESSAIY) . .. 6 450
E 7 a Total unrefated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), INe 12 e, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, line38 . . . .o b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line Th) ... ... 4,183,136, 5,259,714.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, ine 2G) 151,261. 138,666.
% 10 investment income (Part VIIi, cotumn (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) . . B ~11,910. 17,708.
%1 11 Other revenue (Part Viil, column (A}, lines 5, 64, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 292 179. __ 273,494,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A} line 12} 4 s 614 ’ 666, 5,689,582,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {(Part IX, column (A}, tines 1-3} ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, ined} 0. 0.
g| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 510) 2,347,240, 2,318,458.
@| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), line 11e} . 0 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 308,856, .
W( 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (4A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . .. .. ... 4,514,914. 4,699,401,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25} .. . 6,862,154, 7,017,860.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12 .. ..., -2 ' 247, 488. -1,3 28 ) 278,
S Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
B 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 107,352,344.| 106,068,609,
<3 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 2,714,731, 2,867,264,
2 104,637,613.] 103,201,345,

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, incliding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, corzect, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based an ail information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here Michael Nielsen, Vice President of Finance
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check [_1] PN
Paid William G. Mever III 08/01 /18] sstenpioye PO0171030
Preparer |Fimsname p Strothman & Company, P.S.C. FirmsENgp 61-1181655
Use Only |Firm'saddressp. 325 W. Main St. Suite 1600
Louisville, KY 40202-4251 Phoneno. (502) 585-1600
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) i [_1No

832001 12-31-18  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Earm 980 {2018)




Form 990 (2018 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 page?2
Part 1l ] Statement of Program Service K‘ccompilshments

Check if Schedule O contains a responss ornotetoanyfineinthis Part Il ... ... o IE_
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
21st Century Parks serves ag a steward entrusted to preserve and
sustain unexcelled parklands that reflect the needs and values of our
whole community. The goal of The Parklands of Floyds Fork is to build
a world- class, systemic, addition to (Continued on Schedule O)
2  Did the organization undettake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
PHOT FOMM 890 OF BI0-EZ? ..o oos oo oot [Ives [X]No
If "Yas," describe these new services on Schedule O,
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... |:]Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c}{4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
rovenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: } (Expenses 5 4 ) 9 8 7 ’ 4 7 7 » including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )
Recreation:
21st Century Parks, Inc. develops, funds, and operates The Parklands of
Floyds Fork. This nearly 4,000 acre public park is complete, making it
the largest new urban park system built in the nation in at least the
last twenty years. Even more unique, this Park, which charges no
admission fee for entry, is operated without receiving public tax
dollars for operations. In 2018, The Parklands hosted nearly 2.4
million visitors across the region. These vigitors spent their leisure
time hiking and biking the 46 miles of multi-use trails, paddling 22
miles of Floyd's Fork, and playing games on 20 multi-use sports fields,
Working with its partners, 21st Century Parks, Inc. stocked more than
10,000 fish in Parklands' lakes and streamg (continued on Schedule 0O)

4b  {Godge: ) (Expenses $ 468,165, icudinggansors ) {Revenues . )
Congervation:
21st Century Parks, Inc. is dedicated to the conservation and
enrichment of the land for which it is responsible. The Organization
employs a full-time gardening and natural areas team that was
responsible for planting more than 2,800 trees and shrubs, and treating
more than 240 acres to remove invasive plant species in 2018. Working
with the State of Kentucky under the Environmental Quality Incentives
Program, The Parklands performed enviromnmental restoration work over
more than 75 acres that included establishment of riparian corridors,
brush and weed management. Further, 21st Century Parks, Inc. ig
responsible for the maintenance of a grove of endangered American
chestnut trees. In 2018, (continued on Schedule 0)

4¢ {Code; ) (Expenses § 3 O 0 g 8 4 8 * including grants of § ) (Hevenua & 1 3 8 z 6 6 6 . )
BEducation:
21st Century Parks, Inc. provides dynamic, life-changing experiences
for Loulsville-area vouth that connect them with the outdoors and our
natural Kentucky landscape. These experiences are designed to incite
curiosity about our natural world while focusing on STEM education
curriculum using our outdoor classroom. In 2018, the education program
hosted more than 100 school field trips for kindergarten through high
school age groups serving a total of 16,000 students. Of those 16,000
students, 7,369 came from traditionally underserved areas of the city
or Title 1 schools and were awarded youth scholarships in order to
participate.

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

Expenses $ including grants of Y {Revenue $ )

4e__Total program service expenses P 5,756,4%0.

si2002 12-31-16 See Schedule 0 for Continuation(s)

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018 21st Century Parks, Inc. : 20-1780317  paged
Part IV | Checklist of Required Scheadules

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundatior)?
JFYES, " COMPIBIE SCREBAIE A ... e e T eE e LS
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of COMBUIOIST .o
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes,® cOMPIEIE SCREULIE §, PAIT! .o oo eeae ettt o ehs
4 Section 501{cX3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? if "Yes," complete SCHEOUIE C, PAMT I __....c.c..ioceeee s
& Is the organization a section 501(c){d}, 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(B) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-187? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il ..o
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part |
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements o preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? ff "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Partlf ...
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAIT M oo oottt e et et s amn s s e E AR
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes, " complate SChEaIE D, PAME IV o et e
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, parmanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? Jf “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V
11 |f the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vi, Vil IX, or X

[~

Yes | No

1 1 X

2 1| X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
g X
X

as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? jf "Yes," compiete Schedule D,
PVl oo 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 f “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... i1b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... e X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, fine 167 Jf “Yes, " cOMPIEtE SCREOWIE D, PAMEIX ..o oot et 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ................ 1te | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if "Yes," complete Scheadule D, Part X ........... 11 ] X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf “Yes," complete
SCREOUIE D, PAFES XI AT XH oo oo eeoeeoeoeeo oo 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audlted financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered “No" to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xl is oplional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170M)(1ANI? if "Yes,” complete Schedule £ ... i3 X
14a Did the organization mamtain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? e, 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? ff "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1ana IV ... o i4b X
15 Did the organization report on Part [X, column (4}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? Jf *Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 p:4
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts IEand IV i 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of mote than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (8), lines 6 and 11e? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | ..o 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vi, lines
1c and Ba? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part i 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 9a? Jf "Yes,®
COMPIELE SCNEOUIE G, PR I . . .o oo et eec e Lo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? Jf "Yes, * complete Schedule H ... ST e 20a b:4
b If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retern? ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govemment on Part 1X, column (A) line 17 jf "Yee - 12 3| PN 21 X
832003 12-31-18 Form 980 2018)




Form 990 (2018 2lst Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 pPaged
Part (V "[Checklist of Required Schedules tcontinued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 22 if “Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Ml ... 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part V1), Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees?  Jf "Yes,” complete

SOREOUIE J .........oooo1o oot eee et e 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $1 00,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 "Yes, " answer fines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K If "NO," @0 10 18 258 _...........c.ooooeo oo e  24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any taxexemMpt BONAS? | e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of* issuer for bonds cutstanding at any time during theyear? . 24d
25a Section S0c)3), 501{c)(4), and 501{c}29) organizations. Did the erganization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? jf "Yes," compiete Schedute L, Part! oo 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the erganization's prior Fonms 990 or 990-EZ? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREUUIR Ly PAITT ...t 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employses, or disqualified persons? ff "Yes "

complete SCREAUIE L, PArt I ... ot e
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? if "Yes, " complete Schedule L, PaR I .. o
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part |V

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key eamployee? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part iV ... b4
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? jf "ves, complete Schedule L, Part iV ... | 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if “Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV ..o 28c X
29  Did the organization receive mare than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? ff » Yes, " complete Schedule M ... ... 2g | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf “Yes, " eomplete SCREOWIE M . ... ..o oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SChadule N, PArt T .. e 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? if "Yes," complete
SCREGUIE N, PAI I ..ot 32 X
Did the erganization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? if *Yes," complete Schedule B, Part] ... 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxabile entity? jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
PV, 08 T oo e e s X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the mearing of sectzon Pl (o) ) 36a| X
b If "Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if "Yes, " complete Schedule B, PV, RE 2 .ooooooooeooeoes e 35b X
36 Section 501{c){3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yas," complete Schedule B, Part VL N8 2 ..o e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? f * Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ... 37 X
38 Did the organization compiete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note, All Form 990 filers are required to complete ScheduleO . bbb as | X

ia Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter -0- if not applicable

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line fa. Enter -0- if not applicable

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming i
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? N e | X

832004 12-31-18 Form 980 {2018)
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Form 990 (2018 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780
PartV] Statements Regarding Other iﬁé Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a

b

3a
b
4a

ool

12a

13

1da

15

16

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

! Yes | No

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum .
if at least one is reported on fine 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retumns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
i "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if ‘No* to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O ...
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? e
It "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for fiting requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreigr: Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR),
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ...

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any centributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
if "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were nottax deductible
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personat property for which it was required

tofile FOrm B2B2T e e
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the YO e

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
i the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectuat property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

spensoring organization have excess business holdings at any ime during the VORI
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section 501{cK7) organizations. Enter:

L 7q

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VUll, line12 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIll, fine 12, for public use of club facilites 10b

Section 501(¢){12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or sharehalders ... 11a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due orreceived fromthem} 11b

Section 4847(a}{ 1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 980 in lieu of Form 10417 | 12a l
If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ... 12b

Section 501{c}29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plansin more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue quaified health plans 13b

Enter the amount of reservesenhand . .

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear?
if *Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule © .. ... .
Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year? ... .o

if “Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedute N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?
if “Yes " complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

14a. . b4

14b

832005 12-31-18
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Form 890 (2018) 2ist Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317  page6
E..GE !I I G

VI [Governance, Management, and Disclosure ror each *Yes* response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI s, TRUUT IV TN U N " @_

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ia

b Enter the number of voting members included in fine 1a, above, who are independent 1b

2

3

4

5
6

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved 1o (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

8

a The governing body?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body?

Yes l No

[ there are materiai differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body detegated broad authority o an executive committee or similar commitiee, explain in Schedute O.

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustes, OF KBY @IMPIOYEET o e e o e
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

3
Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ... 4
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 8

more members of the govemning body? 7a

3 1R I ]l ] o

persons other than the governing body? 70

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings #eld or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? Jf "Yas " provi I8 SOREGUIE O oo s i 9 X
Section B. Policies /Thic section B i i aquired b )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or AR ES T e e 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? 11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? JF"ND," GO0 Ne T3 it 2a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jf "Yes, " describe
11 SCREAUIE O ROW TRIS WES GOMB —.oceoo oo e e eeeees et e s e e et st m e e oo e e e nm s am oS 12¢ | X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower BOICY T oot et et 1l X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policY? e 14 | X

18

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization

16a Did the organization invest in, confribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

. b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporanegus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

P

15h

If "Yes" to fine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

taxable entity during the year? 16a X

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16h
Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed B-KY
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 980, and 990-T {Section 501(c){3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

|:| Own website L—_] Another’'s website Upon request r_—l Other (explain in Schedule O)

Deseribe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P>

Michael Nielsen - (502)584-0350
471 West Main Street, Suite 202, Louisville, KY 40202

832006 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317  Page?
art ompensation ¢ icers, Directors, Jrustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated .

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartVIL

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

& List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuats or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee."

& | ist the organization's five citrent highest compensated ermployees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of mare than $100,000 from the organization and any refated organizations.

® | st all of the organization's former officers, key employses, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® { st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

I::] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

A (B} €) D) (E} {F}
Name and Title Average | . o ciffg'&’fmn one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless parson is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/ustaa) from from refated other
flist any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor =] B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é i ; g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations] = | £ ElE. and related
below 1Z|€{.|El5E = organizations
ling) HHEEEHSE
{1y ©Dr, Daniel H, Jones 38.00
Chairman/CEQ 2.00 |X X 155,696. 0. 29,349.
(2) David A. Jones 15-00
Director/Treasurer 6.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
{3} Kenneth 1., Payne 4.00
bPirector/Vice President 2.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
{4) Ellen Hesen 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{5) Michael Heitz 1.00
Director “Partial” X 0. 0. 0.
{6) William Juckett 1.00
Director b4 0. 0. 0.
(7} Bruce A, Maza 1.00
Director "Partial" 8.00 |X 0. 0. 0.
(8) Steve Henry 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(9) Sandra Frazier 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(10} Charles P, Denny 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(11} David ¥, Wood 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{12} Henry V. Heuser, Jr 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{13} Beve Ghose 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{14} Bryan K, Johneon 1.00
Secretary 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
{15} David Morgan 40.00
President 2.00 X 166,356. 0. 15,531.
{16) Mike Rielgen 40.00
VP of Finance X 114,108. 0. 10,618.
(17) Kevin T, Beck 40.00
Project Manager E 114,934. 0. 29,749.

832007 12-31-18 Form 990 (201g)




Form 990 (2018) 21lst Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 Page8
Part VIl section A, Officers, Birectors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees (continued)
{A) {B) (€ (D) (E) (F}
Name and title Average | o POSHION o Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unkess person is both an compensation compensation ameunt of
week officer and a director/rustea) from from related other
fistany | = the organizations “sompensation
hoursfor |5 - organization (W-2/1093-MiSC) from the
related |z | & g {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ gle and related
below 13|E2|_|=(5E s organizations
{18) Thomas A, Smarr 40 .00
Director of Hortieulture X 106,804. 0. 11,555,
b Sub-total > 637,898. 0.] 96,802.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A » 0. 0. 0.
d Totel(addlinesband e . ..o » 657,898, 0.] 96,802.
2 Tetal number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 5

3  Did the organizaticn list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? if "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

and refated organizations greater than $150,000? if "ves," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

& Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? jf ¢ "

Section B. Independent Contractors

I's NEROT

Yes

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar vear ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A} (B) {C)

Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Kelley Construction, Inc
3560 Bashford Ave, Louisville, KY 40218 Construction Costs 606,507.
Crossroads Contracting, LLC
1708 Southlake Dr, Louisville, KY 40223 Construction Costs 400,038,
Flynn Brothers, Inc., 4515 Bishop Lane
Suite A, Louisville, KY 40218 Construction Costs 277,720,
Sterling Thompson
545 8 3rd Street, Louisville, KY 40202 Tnsurance 244 ,573.
Greenscapes Lawn & Landscaping, Inc
4809 Jennings Lane, Louisville, KY 40218 Landscaping 219,981,

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100.,000 of compensation from the organization P

832008 12-31-18
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Form 990 fzcm) 2let Century Parks, Inc. 20~-1780317  Page$9
art VIII| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O containg a response ornotetoany linginthis Part VElL e e {:L
= - LR R st e A & ] )
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue excluded
exempt function business %ro?et&feggder
revenue revenue 519 -514
% 1 a Federated campaigns
& b Membershipdues ... | ib
@ ¢ Fundraisingevents ... |ic| 628, 096.
£ d Related organizations . 1d
Q:
"1 e Government grants (contributions) 1e 20,57 0.
_5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E similar amounts not included above 44,611,048,
.g g Noncash contributions included in Fnes 1a-11: § 9 7 ’ 1 2 3 .
3 h Total. Add lines 1a-1f oo i, p 5,259,714
Business Code] @i iaiag :
g | 2a Education Fees 611710 138,666. 138,666.
2 b
ad <
£g ¢
-
a f All other program service revenue -
q Total. AGOIINSS 2821 | o p| 138,666.1

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amourds)
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >

&  Royalties ... »
() Real {ii) Personal
6a Grossrents ... 77,320,
b Less: rentalexpenses . [298,146.
¢ Rental income or (loss} .. 379,174.
d Net rental income or (loss) it »
7 a Gross amount from sales of i} Securities () Other
assets other than inventory | 38,052.] 18,438.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 38,782,
¢ Gainorf{loss) .. -730. A
o N6t GaiN OF JOSS) ..ooovo oo » 17,708, 17,708,
@ 8 a Gross income from fundraising events {not ' .
% including $ 628,096. of
3 contributions reported on line 1c). See
c Part IV, line 18 a| 75,050,
§ b Less: directexpenses ... e{Ll80,730. i
c Net income or {loss) from fundraising evenits ... ol 105,680,
© a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Pat IV, line19 .. a
b less: directexpenses . .. ... b
¢ Net income or (joss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
andallowances . ... a
b itess:costofgoodssold b
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . I
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Codel "
1t a
b
€
d Al ctherrevenue ... ...
e Total Addlines 11a-11d ... ... [ 4 oo e : |
12 Totalrevenue. See iNSuCtONS o e » |5,689,582.] 138,666. 0./ 291,202.

2000 125418 Form 990 (2018)




Form 990 {2018) 21st Century Parks, Inc., 20-1780317 page10
»art 1X aement of Funclional Expenses
Section 501(ck3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete cofumn (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note(t;:)any lineinthisPart IX ... ... (C) ....................................... D
Do not include amounts repotted on lines 6b, B D}
75, 85, 9b, and 106 of Part VIl Towlexpenses | Proglmsanice | Management and Fé’?ééﬁ?é’ég
1 Grants and other assistance 1o domestic organizations i
and domestic goveraments. See Part iV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3  Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part iV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefitspaidtoorformembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 491 ,658. 172,081, 176,996, 142,581.
6 Compensation nat included above, te disqualified
persens (as defined under section 4858(f)(1)) and
persons describad in section 4958(c}(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages . 1,530,532. 965,594, 495,315, 69,623,
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (inglude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 36,641. 14,653, 19,522, 2,466,
8 Otheremployee benefits . 106 ,755. 68,063, 34,239, 4,453,
10 Payrollitaxes ... 152,873. 81,382, 46,214. 15,277,
11 Fees for services [non-employees):
a Management ...
b Legal .., 8,905. 8,805,
¢ 29,933, 29,933.
d
e
f
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column {A} amount, fist line 11 expenses on Sch 0.) 336,418. 303,487, 32,781. 150,
12 Advertising and promotion 88,011. 19,442, 68,569.
13 Officeexpenses ... 104,222, 49,807. 54,415.
14  Informationtechnology 40,178, 2b,486. 11,019. 3,673.
15 Royalties |
16 Occupancy 52,506, 51,306. 1,200.
17 Travel ... e 16,370, 16,370,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 interest e 56,677, 56,677.
21 Paymentstoaffiiates ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 3,183,825, 3,174,655, 7,106. 2,064,
23 Insurance 248,061. 239,733, 8,328.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered SR ' S Lo
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in ling 24e. If ling
24e amount exgeeds 10% of line 25, cofumn (A)
ameunt, list line 24¢ expenses on Schedule 0.} R
a Repairs and Maintenance 293,514, 293,514.
» Natural Areas 118,461. 118,461,
¢ Horticulture Expense 74,884. 74 ,884.
d Education Programming 32,567. 22,773, 9,794,
e All other expenses 14,869. 14,492, 377.
25 _ Tofai functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 7,017,860.] 5,756,490. 852,514. 308,856.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the orgarization
reported in column (B) joint costs fram a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check hera E] if fattowing SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

832010 12-31-18
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Form 930 (2018) 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 Page 11
| Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains & I=Sponseornotetoany lineinthisPart X ... o D
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year

894,480.

Cash - non-interest-bearing 967,763,

2,712,487, 2,586,946,

Pledges and grants receivable, net
Accounts receivable, net . T
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partilof Schedule L .
l.oans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under
section 4958(f{1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B}, and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 {cH9) voluntary
employees’ beneficiary organizations {see instr). Complete Part | of Sch L.
7 Notes and loans receivable, net

8 Inventories for sale or use

h & W -
1B | [N fu

[

Assets

2]

7
95,454, o 95,454,
69,245.] ¢ 91,164.

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a] 115,465,195, e
b Less:accumulated depreciation 1ob]{ 13,064,630. 103,507,395.7 10c 102,400,565,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities T 11
12 Investments - other securities. See PartW,linett 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part [V, ling 11 13
14 Intangibleassets 14
15 Otherassets. SeePart IV, linet1 .~ 15
—1 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must egual line 34) 107,352 ,344.] 4 106,068 609,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 368,892.] 17 549,671,
18 Gmantspayable ... T 18
19 Deferedrevenve 231,839.] 1g 173,593,

20 Taxexempt bond fiabilities .. . .
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
22 Loans and other payables to current and forrner officers, directors, trustees,

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons,

Complete Part ll of Schedule L . . .~~~
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated thirg parties
25  QOther liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of

Liahilities

Schedule B 2,114,000, 2,144,000.
et 26__Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 _ 2,71_4,731._ 2,867,264,

@ i e B
§l27 Unestictegnetassets 102,368,560.] 27 | 101,055, 040.
< les Temporarity restricted net assets 2,269,053.] 28 2,146,305,
ﬁ 29 Permanently restricted netassets T
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here > D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34,

g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or curentfunds 30

§ 81 Paidin or capital surplus, or land, buitding, or equipmentfund 31

s 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, orotherfunds 32

“ |98 Totalnetassetsorfundbatances . 104,637,613.] 33| 103,201, 345.
. 107,352,344.] aa 106,068,609,

34 _Total liabilities and net assets/und balances .. ... .
———— a0 DET ASSETS/UNG Balan
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) 2ist Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317  Page 12
[Part XI | Reconcifiation of Net Assets

Gheck if Scheduts O_contains a response or note toanyling inthis PAr Xl .ot st
4 Total revenue {must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 1 5,689,582,
5 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 7,017,860,
4 Rovenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 from lIng 1. .ooimmsss s oo 3 -1,328,278.
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fine 33, column (&) e 4 104,637,613,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
& Donated services and use of facilities ... 6
7 INVESHMENMT @XPBMSES ... o oooireeuamsmsssomssssomresF oo 7
8 Prior PErOd AGIUSIMEIES _______ ..o ioeorrerersssssmsssoss oo 8
g Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Q) 9 -107,9 91.
40 Net assets or fund balances at end of yeat. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,
O (B oo 05 | 103,201,344.

[Part Xll] Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response of note 1o any line inthis PartXIl oot iy

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: l:] Cash Accrual D QOther
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
5a Woere the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent AcCOUNIBIE? e aenes
# "Yas," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, ar both:
D Separate basis L__—I Consolidated basis I__—l Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financiai statements audited by an independent accountant?
If “Yes," check a box below o indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis l:] Consolidated basis I:| Both consclidated and separate basis
c |f"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? oc | X
If the organization changed gither its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
4a As a rasult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

At anG OMB CIUIBT ATBE? Lo oo o L T 3a X
b }f "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits,_explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps takento undergo SUCh BUTIS it 3b
Form 990 (2018)
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. . R OMB No. 1545-0047
(ng:i':;J Q';ig‘:_m Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section 20 1 8
4847{a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury b Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. li
Internat Revenus Sevics B Go to www.irs.gov/Form@g0 for instructions and the latest information. -
Name of the crganization Employer identification number
21lst Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317

I Part] 3| Heason Tor PUDIC Charfly Status (Al organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For fines 1 through 12, check only one box.}
1 |:| A church, convertion of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1XAXI).
l:] A school described in section 170(b)}{1{ANii). (Attach Scheduie E (Form 890 or 990-E7).}
|:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1{A)i#).
I:] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)}{1}{A}iii}. Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170({b}{1}{AXiv}. (Complete Part li.)
A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1KA)v).
An organization that normally recsives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b){1}A){vi). (Complete Part Ii.)
A community trust described in section 170{b){1{ANvi). (Complete Part I8)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b}{1}AXix} operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-and-grant college of agriculture {see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related 1o its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its suppert from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a}{2}. (Complete Part lIl.}
11 l:l An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{aX4)}).
12 l: An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the funictions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 50%{a}(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 121, and 12g.
a Ij Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlied by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported erganization{s) the power to regulasly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization, You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b r:l Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
controf or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persens that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c |:| Type ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d i:l Type |ll non-functionaily integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e L___| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type
functionally integrated, or Type (i non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations 1 i

bW N

00 00 O

=

10

g Provids the following information about the supported organization(s}.
{i) Neme of supported (i} EIN {ili} Type of organization IF)nErlﬂgvgfrﬁfg'zgc:gﬂmlg :F,j {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
. 3 i —.,1.—&—9—-—-‘-—"“ . .
organization (described on lines 1-10 v N support {see instructions) | support (see instructions)
above (see instructions) es e
Total

LMHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. s32021 10-11-18  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018




Schedule A [Form 990 or 990.£7) 2018 21st Century Parks 20-1780317 page2

(Complete only if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or B of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ili. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIi}

Bection A, Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2014 {b} 2015 {c) 2016 (d} 2017 {e) 2018 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govermmaental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (cther than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

6 Public support. subtactiine 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support

Cafendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2014 {b) 2015 (¢} 2016 (dy 2017 {e) 2018 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromiined
8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Cther income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part Vi)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 [t e
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 ]
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)

organization, check thisboxand stophere ... . O | |:|
Seclion C. Computation of FuBilic Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (iine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column 1)) 14 %

153 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Pan I, line 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2017, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e - 3 |:|
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018, [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part V| how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

18 Private foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 138_18a, 18b, 17a, or 17b check this box and see instructions . | I:—J

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018
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chedauie for rganlza 10Nns Described in ection >U9a

e organization failed to qualify under Part fi. If the organization fails to

[Part ] Suppo

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if th

gualify under the tests listad below, please complete Part ||}
ection A. Public Support

Inc.

20-1780317

Page 3

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning inj

{a} 2014

{b} 2015 {c) 2016

(d} 2017

{e) 2018

{f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

20657540.

6292460.] 3041035,

4022732.

4466894,

38480661,

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facifities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

348,531.

529,195.] 331,402,

474,341.

390,466,

2073935,

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under saction 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmentaf unit to
the organization without charge

€ Total. Add lines 1 through5

21006071.

4497073,

4857360.

40554596,

7a Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

218,080.

6821655.] 3372437,
8

76,500.

51,452.

150,658.

711,

543.

b Amounts includad on iines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the graater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

0.

€ Add fines 7a and 7b

218,080._

16,500, 211

1 51,452,

150 6587

711

543,

9843053,

8 Public Support: (Sl fine 7¢ from ling 6.

Section B, Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} p»

{a) 2014

{b) 2015 fc} 2016

{d) 2017

(@) 2018 ]

{f} Total

9 Amounts from line 6

21006071,

6821655.1 3372437.

4497073.

4857360,

0554596,

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recsived on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

409,064,

380,151.| 568,081.

571,903.

676,820,

2606019.

b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

409,064,

380,151.

|

(3]

71,903,

676,820.

26060189,

11 Net income from unrefated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carfedon

568,081,

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets {Explain in Part V1)
13 Total support. (add tines 9, i0c, 11, and 12)

21415135,

7201806.] 3940518.

5068876.

5534180,

3160615,

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first,
checkthisboxand stophere .. . ...

second, third, fourth, or fifth tax

year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Section C. Computation of

Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2018 (ine 8, column (f), divided by line 13, celumn ()

16 _Public support percentage from 2017 Schadule A, Part I, fine 15
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

92.31

92.25 o

17 Investment income percentage for 2018 {line 10¢, column (). divided by line 13, column [6)]

18 investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part |ll, ine 17

18a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018, If the organization did not check the bo:
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qu

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here,
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fi

g ne 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions
832023 10-11-18

20

X on tine 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
alifies as a publicly supported organization
on line 14 or line 19a, and fine 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

6.04 o

4.20 o

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 21gt Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 Paged
| E_aﬁ |! | Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part L. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12 of Part 1, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part 1, complete
Sections A, D, and E. i you checked 12d of Part |, compiete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

9a

410a

b

832024 10-11-18

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s govermning
doocuments? Jf "No," describe in Part V1 how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.
Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or {2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part V1 how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in sectiornt 509(a)(1) or 2.
Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c)4), {5), or (6)7 if "Yes," answer
(b) and {c} below.
Did the organization confirm that sach supported organization quatified under section 501(c)i4), (), or (6} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509@)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.
Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exciusively for section 170{cH2)HB)
purposes? jf “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
Was any supported organization not organized in the United States {"foreign supported organization"}? If
“Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Bart |, answer (b) and (c) below.
Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlied or supervised by orin connection with its supported organizations.
Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c)(3) and 508(@)(1} or (2)7 f "Yes,” explain in Part Vl what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(cK2MB)
PUrPOSES.
Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i} the reasons for each such action;
(ii}) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document}.
Type | or Type Ui only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?
Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event bayond the organization's controi?
Did the organization provide support {(whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than {i} its supported organizations, {ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its suppotted organizations, or {iii} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VL.
Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or cther similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958{cH3HCY). a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% cantrolled entity with
regard 1o a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part { of Schedule L (Form 980 or 990-EZ).
Did the organization make a toan to a disqualified persen {as defined in section 4958) not descriped in line 77
If "Yes,® complete Part i of Seheduie L (Form 990 or 950-E7).
Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disgqualified persons as defined in section 4846 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509{a)1) or (2)7 i 'Yes, " provide detail in Part Vi
Did one or mare disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any enfity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? Jf *Yes," provide detail in Part vl
Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? |f "Yes,* provide detail in Part V1.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943() (regarding certain Type i} supporting organizations, and all Type 1§ non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if "Yes," answer 10b below.
Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

i 7zt )

Yes | No

——

Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2018
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Supporting Organizations onntinyed)

Yes | N

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person whe directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons deseribed in (b} and {c}
below, the goveming body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (g) above?
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (&) ot (b) above? I "Yes"toa b orc provide detail in Part VI
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
reguiarly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlfed the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported crganization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization{s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? jf "Yes, " explain in
Part Vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization{s) that operated,

ion

ised ! . .
Section C. Type il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? Jf "No, * describe in Part VI how controf

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
ization(s), 1

—....INE supported organizat
Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, {i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) & copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i} copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s} or (ij) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No, " expiain in Part VI pow
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? jf "Yes, " describe in Part Vi the rofe the organization's

———supported organizations plaved in this regard,
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a |:] ‘The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pefow.

b !:I The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 pefow.

¢ [Jhe organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (See instructions)

2  Activities Test. Answer (a} and (b} below,

a Did substantiaily all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f “Yas,* then in Part Vl identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exermpt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constifuted substantially alf of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Yes,* explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization{s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement,

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer {a) and (b} below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1.

h Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? s @ ” iha in Part VI ization ip thi argd. 3b

832025 10-11-18 Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2018
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20-1780317 Ppages

Part V. | Type lli Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part VL) See insiructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting arganizations must complete Sections A through E.
Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year ® roney
4 Net short-term capital gain ]
2 Recoveries of prigr-year distributions 2
3 Other gress income {ses instructions) 3
4  Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for preduction or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses {see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract fines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) B
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® %;’rtrigr:al\)’ear

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempi-use assets

Teotal {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

o o {0 o

BDiscount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi)

N

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

[

Subtract line 2 from dine 1d

(]

E-Y

see instructions)

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from line 3)

5
§ Muyltigly line 5 by .035
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6}

o~ o (&

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adijusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prioy vear (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of ling 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

G RN =

@ [ b 0 [N jes

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions}

6

7 |:] Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally mtegfated Type lit supporting organization (see

instructions).

832028 t0-11-18

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2018 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 Page7
Part V. | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations onrinyed)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts pald to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organ izations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior {RS approval required)

6

7

8

Other distributions (describe in Part Vi). See instructions.
Totat annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI}. See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line &

10 _ Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

0] (i) (i)
. _ Bictribb . . . istributi Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Pro.2018 Amount for 2018

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section G, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018
From 2013
From 2014
From 2015
From 2016
From 2017
Totai of lines 3a through e
___ g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h
i
]

Applied to 2018 distributable amount
Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2018 from Section D,

line 7: $
a Appiied to underdistributions of prior years
b Appiied to 2018 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4,

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines Sh
and 4b from line 1. For resuit greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j
and 4¢.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

o o (T (W

Excess from 2018

Schedule A {Form 990 or £90-E2) 2018
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E 2018 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 pages
[ Part VI [ Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part I, line 12;

Part iV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 114, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and &. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

832028 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2018



** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

g‘;"gg"of’gg)- 890-EZ, B~ Attach to Form 890, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF,

Department of the Treastry P Go to www.irs.gov/Form380 for the latest information. 20 1 8

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
21st Century Parks, Inc, 20-1780317

Organization type {check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 980 or 980-EZ [X] so1 {eX 3 ) fenter number) organization

4947(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 potitical organization
Form 980-PF

501{cH3) exempt private foundation

4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

00000

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Chack if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a saction 501{c)(7), (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the Generat Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts  and il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

:i For an organization described in section 501(c}3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509{a){1) and 170{B)(1){A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 890 or 880-£2), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on (i} Form 930, Part VIil, line 1h;
or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts  and Il.

|:| For an organization described in sectien 501{)(7), (8), or {10) filing Form 990 or 880-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1.,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, seientiic, literary, or educational purposes, ar for the
prevention of cruetty to children or animals. Complste Parts [ (entering "N/A” in column (b} instead of the contributor name and address),
1l, and N1

:} For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), {8), or {10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributer, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. if this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year foran exciusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year [

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the Generai Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 890-FF},
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on fine H of its Form 980-EZ or on its Form 880-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t mest the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 980, 990-EZ, or 8080-PF. Schedule B {Form 880, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2018)

823451 11-08-18




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Name of organization

21st Century Parks, Inc.

Page 2
Employer identification number

20-1780317

Partl | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additionat space is needed,

{a) {b) (c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 Person
Payrall ]
$ 180,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} {e} (d)
Nao. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person
Payroll ]
$ 5,000. Noncash [ 7]
{Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.)
{a) (b) {e) (d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Person
Payroll L]
$ 15,000. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b} ] {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person

5,000.

Payroll ]

(a)

(b)

Moncash [
{Complete Part Ii for
noneash contributions)

No.

Name, address, and ZiP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

{d)

$

{a)
No.

{b)

10,000.

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll [ ]
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part |i for
nencash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZiP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

823452 11-08-18

5,000.

Person
Payroll 1
Noncash |:}

{Complete Part il for

noncash contributions.)

Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-BF) (2018)
Name of organization

Page 2
Employer identification number

21st Century Parks,

Inc.,

20-1780317

{a)

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is nesded.

No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

(a)

$ 5,000.

Type of contribution

]

Person
Payrol)
Noncash

]

{Complete Pant 1) for
noncash contributions,)

No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP 4 4

(e

{d)

Total contributions

Type of comribution

Person
Payroll D

(a)

{b}

$

25,000.

Noncash D

{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.}

No,

Name, address, and ZIP+ 4

(c}

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

$

10,000.

L]

Person
Payroil

{a)

Noncash

]

{Complete Part I for
noncash contributions )

(b}
Name, address, and ZiP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d}

10

Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroil

L]

(a}

17,900.

Noncash

]

(Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

11

{a}

(R)

3

10,000.

Person
Payroli L___l
Noncash [

(Comptete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

No.,

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

(<}

(d)

12

$

70,000.

823452 11-08-18

Type of contribution

L]
[

{Complete Part |} for

Person
Payroii
Noncash

noncash contributions,)

Schedule B (Form 990, 920-E2, or 99G-PF) {2018}



Schedule B (Form 990, g90-EZ, or 990-PF) (201 8)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer ideniification number

21gt Century rarks, Inc. 20-1780317
Contributors (see instructions). Use dupticate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a) {b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + &4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 Person
Payroli
20,000. Noncash
{Complete Part 1i for
noncash contributions.}
{a) )] (c} {d)
No. Name, address, andZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 Person
Payroil
5,00 0. Noncash
{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.}
(a) {b) )] {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 Person
Payroli
10,200, Noncash
{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions )
{a) (b} {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 Person
Payroll
5,000. Noncash
{Complete Part 1| for
noncash contributions.}
(a) {b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Tota! contributions Type of contribution
17 Person
Payroll
10, 138. Noncash
{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.}
{a) {0} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 Person
Payroll
6,000, MNoncash
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

823452 11-06-18

schedule B (For

m 990, 980-EZ, or G90-PF) (2018)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E7Z, or 990-PF) (2018)

Name of organization

21lst Century Parks, Inc.

Page 2
Employer identification number

(s}

Partl:| Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | If additional space is needed,

20-1780317

No.

(b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

19

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll D

$ 5,

(a)

{b)

000. Noncash [ |

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

20

$ 20,570,

Person
Payrol ]

(a)

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part I for
nencash contributions.)

No.

(b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

21

Type of contribution

Persen |:|
Payroll |:|

{a)

$ 10,0

76. Noncash

{Complete Part | for
noncash contributions.}

No.

{®)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}
Total contribution

{d)

E] Type of contribution

22

Person
Payroil |:|

(a)

(b)

3 5,000.

Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

23

$

25,000,

Person
Payroll !:i

(a)

Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part |l for
nencash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and 2IP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)

24

$

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll ]

823452 11-08-18

300,000

. Noncash [ |

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) {2018)



Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

21st Century Parks, Inc.

Employer identificatiort number

20-1780317

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

{B)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(€}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

25

$

1,000,000.

Person
Payroll L]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e}

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

26

$

10,000,

Person
payroll [ ]
Noncash [}

{Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

{d)
Type of coniribution

27

5,000.

Person
Payroli D
Noncash [}

{Compiete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a}
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

[}

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

28

$

15,000,

Person
Payrolt ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

(2)
No.

&)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

28

5,000.

Person
Payroll ]
Nonecash [ ]

(Complete Part il for
noncash coniributions.)

(a}
No.

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

30

$

90,000,

Person
Payroll ]
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.}

|

823452 11-08-18

Schedule B (Form 820, 980-EZ, or 990-PF} {2018)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-£7, or 990-PF) {2018) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
21lst Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317
Contributors {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part  if additional space is needed,

(a) {b} (c) (d)

No, Name, address, and z|p + 4 Totai Contributions Type of contribution

31 Person

Payroli D
Noncash ]

{Complete Part 1) for
noncash contributions )

$ 6,000.
—_— 0,000,

{d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroil D

Noncash

(b}
Name, address, and ZiP + 4

(Complete Parnt i for
noncash contributions.)

(d}
Type of coniribution

Person fz_j
J

Payrolt

Noncash J

{Compilete Part |} for
noncash contributions,)

(c) {d)
Totai contributions Type of coniribution

Person
Payrol) I:I
Noncash |

{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions,)

(b}

address,

andZIP + 4

{b)

address, and Zlp + 4

3 25,000.
—_— 22, 0.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(d}
Type of contribution

Person
Payroli D
Noncash [

{Complete Part |t for
noncash contributions )

{c)
Total contributions

No.

35

$ 25,000.
—_— 2,000,

{e}
Total Contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash [X]

(Complete Part 1 for
norcash contributions,)

823452 11-08-18 Scheduie B {Form 990, 990-E2, or 890-PF) {2018}

(b}
Name, address, and zip +4

(a)

36




018)

Employer iden

Page 2
tification number

o B {Form 990, 990-EZ, ot 800-PF) 2

Schedul
Name of organization
21st Century parks, Inc. 20-1780317
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | it additional space s needed.
(a) (b} (e (d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of econtribution
37 Persoh
Payroill
$ £0,000. Noncash

-

{Complete Part 1 for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {B) (c) (o)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
38 Person
Payroll
$ 30, 000. Noncash
(Complste Part 1 for
nongash contributions.)
{a} (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
39 Person
Payroll
5 5,000. Noncash
(Complete Part 1 for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__.._‘.1.-0— /_/ Person
payrotl
$ 5, 000. Noncash
({Complete Part 1} for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) {d)
No. Naime, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
41 Person
pPayroll
$ 5,0 00. Noncash
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
(a} {b) {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of confribution
42 Person
Payroll
$ 5, 000. Noncash
{Complete Part 1l for

-

Schedule B (For

noncasn contributions.)
m 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

823452 11-08-18



Schedule B (Form 990, 890-£Z, or 990-PF) (2018)

Name of organization

Page 2
Empioyer identification number
21lst Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317
| Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part 1 if additional space is needed.
(a} (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Tota! contributions Type of contribution
43 Person
Payroll ]
$ 10,000. Noncash [ ]
{Compiete Part | for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
44 Person
Payroll ]
3 10,000. Noncash [}
{Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) )]
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of coniribution
45 Person
Payroli ]
$ 100,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} {c) (dj
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
46 Person
Payroll L
$ 10,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
47 Person
Payroil D
3 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Comptete Part Il for
aoncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
48 Person
Payrofl L__l
3 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
T e
823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form

990, 890-EZ, or 990-FF) {2018}



Sehedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018}

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a) (b} (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total coniributions Type of contribution
49 Person
Payroll D
$ 5,000, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
{a) ' )] {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
50 Person
Payroli
5 5,000. Noncash [ 1
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
{a (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of confribution
51 Person
Payrolt
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a} {b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
52 Person
Payroll
s 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)
(a) )] ic (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Tota! contributions Type of contribution
53 Person
Payroll ]
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.)
{2 {b) {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total coniributions Type of contribution
54 Person
Payroli
$ 50,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.}

B23452 11-08-18

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) (2018)



Schedule B (Form 8930, 990-E2, or 880-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

21st Century Parks, Inc.

Employer identification number

20-1780317

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

{b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{e) (d)

Totat contributions Type of contribution

55

Person
Payroii |:]
5,000. Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d

Total contributions Type of confribution

56

$

Person
Payroll |:|
22,500. Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

57

$

Person
Payroll D
10,000, Noncash [ |

(Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

58

$

Person
Payroll |:|
25,000, Noncash [ |

{Comptlete Part ll for
noncash contributions.}

{a}
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

ic) (d}
Total contributions Type of contribution

59

$

Person
Payroll [
310,138. Noncash [ |

{Complete Part 1i for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d)
Totzl contributions Type of contribution

60

3

Person
Payroil [:]
15,000, Noncash [ |

823452 11-08-18

{Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.}

Schedule B (Form 920, 990-E2, or 990-PF} (2018}




Schedufe B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page @

Name of organization

21st Century Parks, Inc.

Employer identification number

20-1780317

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)
No.

b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

61

$

12,700.

Person
Payrofl ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{p)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

62

5,000,

Person
Payroll EI
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZiP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of coniribution

63

$

25,216,

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

{a)
No.

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of confribution

64

5,000.

Person
Payrol |:]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a}
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}
Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

65

5,000.

Person
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

{Compiete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

()

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

66

8,632,

|
|

Person
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

823452 11-08-18

Schedule B (Form 990, §80-EZ, or 990-PF} (2018)



Scheduie B (Form 990, S80-EZ, or 990-PF) {201 8)

Name of organization

21lst Century Parks, Inc.

Page 2

Employer identification number

20-1780317

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(2)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)

67

(a)

$ 5,000

Type of contribution

Person
Payrol [ )

. Nencash [ ]

{Complete Part )i for
noncash contributions.)

No.

{b)

Name, address, and Z|P +4

{e)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

68

$ 10,000.

Person
Payroll ]

Noncash [

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions )

(a)
No.

(b}

Name, address, and ZiP + 4

(c}
Total contributions

{ag)

69

$

10,000.

Type of contribution

Person
Payrol| D
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Ji for
nencash contributions.)

{a}
No.

{b) .

Name, address, and ZIp +4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

70

5,000.

Person
Payroli D
Nencash [

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP 4 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

71

$

Type of contribution

10,000.

Person
Payroll [
Nencash [
(Compiete Part I} for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

72

5,000,

Type of contribution

Person
Payrol [ ]
Noncash [

(Complete Part I for

noncash contributions.)

823452 11-08-18

Schedule B {Form 960, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2018)



Scheduls B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Narme of organization

21st Century Parks, Inc.

Employer identification number

20-1780317

Part i Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part 1if additi

onal space is needed.

{a)
No.

b}
Mame, address, and ZIP+4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

73

$ 10,000,

Person -
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

(2)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZiP+ 4

{c)

Totat contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

74

5,000.

Person
Payrolt
Noncash

{Complete Part 1 for
noncash contributions.}

(a}
No.

(&)
Name, address, and ZIP+4

(c}

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

75

7,500,

Person
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and 2P +4

{c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

76

$ 3

0,000.

Person

Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

()
No.

()
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

77

5,000,

Person
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZP+4

(c)

Total coniributions

(d)
Type of contribution

78

5,000.

Person
Payroli
Noncash |:]

(Complete Part 11 for
nencash contributions.}

823452 11-08-18

Schedule B (Form 280, 9o0-EZ, or 890-PF) {2018)



Schedule B (Form 880, 950-EZ, or 980-PF) (2018}

Page 2

Name of organization

2lst Century Parks, Inc.
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

20-1780317

(=)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

79

$

25,000,

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

()
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

80

5,000.

Person
Payroll [
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part 1i for
noncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

81

5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash | |

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(s}

Totai contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroil |:|
Noncash [ |

{Compiete Part H for
noncash contributions.)

(2)
No.

(b}

Name, address, and ZiP + 4

{e)

Tetal contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payrolt D
Noncash | |

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.}

(al
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

823452 11-08-18

Person B
Payrolt [j
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B {(Form 890, £90-E2, or 990-PF) {2018}




Schedule B

{Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 3

Name of organization

21lst Century Parks, Inc.

Empioyer identification number

20-1780317

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a} (c)

No.

o o {b} ) FMV {or estimate) te) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | )

210 shares Stock-Republic Bancorp
21
3 10,076. 08/07/18
(a}
(c}

No- . ) . FMV {or estimate) (d) N
from Description of noncash property given (Ses instructions.) Date received
Part | '

50 shares Stock-Thermo Fisher Scientific
36
$ 10,6585, 12/26/18
(a)
{c)

No.

° L (b} ) FMV (or estimate) (d} )
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

$

{a)

(c)

No. o (b) _ FMV {or estimate) {d
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part! )

$

{a}

{c)

No.

0 o (b} . FMV (or estimate) ) .
from Description of noncash properly given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | )

$

(a)

{c

No. o (b} ) FMV (or estimate} () .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received

Part | .
$

823453 11-08-18
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Schedule 8 {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

2lst Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317

-—L_{_ - - A AL N

m Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described In section 501{eN7), {8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one confributor. Complete columns {a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part i, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, efc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. {Enter this info. once.) ]
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
g::tﬂ’ (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and 2IP + 4 Retationship of transferor to ransferee
{a) No.
g ;rTI (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZiP + 4 Relationship of ransferor to transferee
{a} No.
g:rrtn! (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZiP + 4 Relationship of transferor to fransferee
(a} No.
;f:rftﬂi {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is heid
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

823454 11-08-18 7 Schedule B {Form 990, 880-EZ, or 890-PF) (2018)




- . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements .
{Form 990} B Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Dapartment of the Treastry > Attach to Form 990,
Internal Revanue Service B-Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. ] O
Name of the organization Empioyer identification number

21st Century Parks, Inc. ___ _ 20-1780317
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Eunds or Cther Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

{a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year ...
Aggregate value of contributions o (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

[4 T S I

D Yes r__l No

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal 6ONYOI? ..
& Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
IIDETIISSIDIE DIIVELE DONEI T i e e o ] Yes [ INe
‘ Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, fine 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check alf that apply).
] Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
|:] Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year, 224 | Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation @aSeMENntS | 2a
# Total acreage restricted by conservation BESEIMEIES et 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in {a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and noton a historic structure
listed in the NatoNal ROGIS ET oot et e s s 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, refeased, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year P
4 Number of states where property subject te conservation easement is located B
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handting of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation @aSeMENES B NOMIS T e e na e |:! Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

B
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

|- ]
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{n)A@)BXI)

ANG SECHON AZOMNANBNIN? oo e e Jves [lNo
g in Part XIli, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statemnant, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements, ] — o
Part Ill | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical 1reasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 980, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization etected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenug statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIH,
he text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b 1f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), to report in its revenue staternent and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financiat gain, provide
the foliowing amounts required to be reported under SEAS 116 {ASC 958} relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 980, Part VIl line 1 | B 3§
b Assets included in Form 890, Part X i i i P $

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
832051 10-29-18



Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 page?
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets fcontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of fts coliection ftems
{check afl that apply):
a D Public exhibition d |:] Loan or exchange programs
b [] Scholarly research e [ Other
¢ [_] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and expiain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIit.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's colleetion? ... [1Yes (1o
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOrm 890, PAItX? e Llves [CIno
b I "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:

Amount
€ Beginning Dalance e 1c
d Additions duringtheyear . . id
e Distributions during theyear ... .. ... o e
f Ending bafance 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21, for esctow or custodiat account liability? D Yes ]:I No

b _lf "Yes." axplain the arrangement in Part XIli, Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XHt .
Part V.| Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior vear {e) Two years back | {d} Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

b
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of ysar balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (fine 1g, column {a)} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment p- %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i} unrelated organizations 3ali}
(i) related organizations 3alii)
b If"Yes" on line 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4__Describe in Part XHI the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b} Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis {investment) basis (other} depreciation
Ta tand 22,151,841.1 22,151,841,
b Buidings 21,501,682.] 5,732,390, 15,769,292,
¢ leaseholdimprovements . =~
d Equipment 1,089,746, 888,692, 201,054.
g Other ... i 70,721,926.] 6,443,548, 64,278,37_8;._
Total, Add fines 1a through 1e. ine 70c) 102,400,565,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

832052 10-29-18



Schedule D (Form 990} 2018 21st Century Parks, Inc, 20-1780317 Page3
Part. Vil Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 890, Part X, {ine 12.
{a) Description of security ¢r category (including name of security) {b) Book value {¢} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1} Financial derivatives ...

{2) Closely-held equity interests

{3) Other
A
(=)
{C)
0}

. (Col. {b) must egual Form 90, Part X, col. (B) line 121 B
Part Vill| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 920, Part X, line 33.
{a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1)
{2)
(3}
(4}
(5)
(5)
{7)
{8)
{9)

Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B
| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 890, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

Gther Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, fine 25.
1. {a} Description of liability {b) Book value S

{1) Federal income taxes

@ Line of Credit 2,144,000,

3) ;

(]

)]

{€)

{7}

{8)

{9)

Total. (Column () must equal Form 990, Part X. col (@ine25) e > 2,144,000, e R,
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740} Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xilt

Schedule D {Form 990) 2018

832053 10-29-18



Schedu!eDfForm 990} 2018 21st Century Parks K Inc. _ 20-1780317 paged
[Part XI [Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements o 6,825,506.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12

a Netunrealized gains (tosses) on investments | 2a |

b Donated services and use of facilities 2h 657,048,

© Recoveries of prior yeargrants . T 2¢

@ Other(DescribeinPartxity 2d 478,876.

® e PAMIOUGN 2 o 1,135,924,
S SUDMBGHINO 20 HOMIOR 1 ..o i 5,689,582,
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part VIIl, line 12, but not on line 1:

& Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIIi, fine 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Pant XUy

¢ Addlines4aand4b 0.
3._Totalrevenue. Add lines 3 and 4e. Thic must eens BOLJNO IO i 5 5,689,582,

&) [ e

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statfements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 12z,

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities
Prior year adjustments
Otherlosses . . .. ..
Other {Describe in Part X1k}
Add fines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e from fine 1

8,261,774,

® 00 oo

1,135,824,
7,125,850,

4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b

[

b Gther (Describe in Part Xi1.) -107,990.
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b -107,990,

5_ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and de. {L0is MuSt eaual FOMM 990 Partl fina 180 o 5 7,017,860,
‘art XHl} Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part i, lines 1a and 4; Part ¥V, fines 1b and 2b: Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2: Part X,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part X, Line 2:

Accounting standards prescribe how an entity should measure, recognize,

present and disclose in its financial statements uncertain tax positions

that an entity has taken or_ expects to take on a tax return. The

Organization recognizes a tax provision related to uncertain tax positions

only if it is more likely than not that the tax position would not be

sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical

merits of the position. For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017,

we determined we did not have any uncertain tax positions and we did not

incur or accrue any associated interest or penalties related to those

positions.

832054 10-20-18 Schedule B (Form 990} 2018



Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 Pages
‘Faﬁ_ XU Supplemental Information (ontinued)

Part XI, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:

Rental Expenses 298,146.
Event Expenses 180,730.
Total to Schedule D, Part XI, Line 24 478,876.

Part XII, Line 24 - Other Adjustments:

rRental Expenses 298,146,
BEvent Expenses 180,730,
Total to Schedule D, Part XII, Line 2d 478,876,

part XII, Line 4b - Other Adjustments:

Change in Discount on pledges Receivable -53,335.
Change in Provision for Uncollectible Pledges -4,655.
Reimbursement of Contributions -50,000.
Total to Schedule D, Part XII, Line 4b -107,950.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
32055 10-26-18



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 980 or 990-EZ}| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part iV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Infernal Revenue Service B Go to www.irs.gov/Formgg0 far instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization

Employer identifica.tio.ﬁ number
21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317

Fundralsmg Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 980-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a I:l Maii solicitations e m Solicitation of non-govemment grants
b I:] Intemet and emai! solicitations f m Solicitation of government grants
c |:] Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d [:l In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (ncluding officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees fisted in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes [ iNo
b if "Yes," fist the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

Bid v) Amount paid . .
(i} Name and address of individual .. -, rsinnra.s'.q {iv} Gross receipts ts-, go,— retameg by} {vi} ATnOl-Ent paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity hava custody from activity fundraiser to {or retained by)
contibutons? listed in cal. (i} organization
Yes{ No
Total o |
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or hcensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 880-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2018

832081 10-03-18




chedule G {Form 990 or 990-E71 2018 218t Centurvy Parks,

Inc.

20-1780317 page2

Fundraising Events. Complste if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross incomse on Form 880-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Event #1 t #2
{a) Even . (h)tEven (c} OI:Ther events (d) Total events
, ports cne {add col. (a) through
Field & Fork[luncheon col. (e)
. {event type} (event type) (total number) '
=
c
S| 1 Grossreceipts ... 493,510, 209,636, 703,146,
i
2 Less: Contributions 455,110, 172,986. 628,006,
3 Grossincome (line 1 minusfine2y 38,400. 36,650. 75,050,
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes .. .. .. ... ..
(7]
@
£l 6 Rentfaciitycosts 21,329, 11,205, 32,534.
Ql
£
1
Bl 7 Foodand beverages ... 39,885, 32,814. 72,699,
5
8 Entertainment ... 1,300. 25,000, 26,300,
9 Otherdirectexpenses ... 44,784. 4. 413, 49,197,
10 Direct expense summary. Add fines 4 through O incolumn (dy > 180,730.
11 _Net income summary, Subtract ine 10 from line 8, column {d) s P -105,680.
l Part il Gammg Complete if the organization “answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part N e 19 or reported more than
$1 5,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.
- {b) Puli tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming {add
§ (a) Bingo bingo/pregressive binge (c} Other gaming col. {a) through col. {¢))
1 Grossrevenue
ol 2 Cashprizes ..
%
5
al 3 Noncashprizes . ...
&4
.5 4 Rentffacilitycosts .
)
5 Otherdirectexpenses ...
|:| Yes % D Yes % D Yes % I
8 Velunteerlabor . |:| No E:] No |:| No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S incolumn (d} .. P
1 8 Netgaming income summary, Subtract line 7 from line 1, coMD (). cimismmiininininss b o

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

832082 10-03-18

Schedule G {Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2018




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990.67) 2018 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? T D Yes l:f No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partrership or other entity formed

to administer charitable 9aMiNG? ... ... [ Jves [Ino

13 indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization's facility

b An outside facility

13a %
13b %

Name p

Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives garming revenue? I:l Yes i:| No
b if “Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party B %

¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

—————— e,

Name B

Address p-

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided

L__] Director/officer |:| Employee I: Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICeNSe? ...
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax vear ]
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part i, fines 9, 9b, 10b,
15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

832083 10-03-18 Schedule G {Form 890 or 980-EZ) 2018



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990- 21lst Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 pagea
| Part IV | §uppiementai information ‘continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2Z}
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SCHEDULE 4 Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2 0 1 8

Compensated Employees
P Complete i the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part W, tine 23,

Dapartment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990,

Internal Revenus Service P Go to WWw.irs.gov/Forms90 for instructions and the latest information, : nSpection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
20-1780317

21lst Century Parks . Inc,
IPar_t 1 ] Questions Regarding Compensation

Part Vil, Section A, fine 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

Yes | No

First-class or charter trave Housing aliowance or residence for personat use
Trave! for companions Payments for business use of Personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation feas

Discretionary spending account D Personal services {such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b Ifany of the boxes on line 15 are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of afl of the expenses described above? if "No,“ complete Part |if to explain

Compensation committee D Written employment contract
Independent Compensation consuttant Compensation Survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board Or compensation committee

4 During the year, dig any person listed on Form 880, Part ViI, Section A, fine 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a relateg organization:

a Receive a Severance payment or change-of-control payment?

b Participate in, or raceive

Only section 501(c)3), 501{c)(4}, and 501(c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9, .
5  Forpersons listed on Form 990, Part i, Section A, line 1a, did the organization Pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
& The organization?

I "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 1)1,
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part vii,
contingent on the net eamings of:
a The organization?

If "Yes" on line Bg or 6b, describe in Part fil.
7 For persons listed on Form 890, Part v, Section A, line 1a, did the or
not described on lines 5 and 67 i "Yes," describe in P
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued
inftial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.49584(3)(3)? "
% K "Yes"on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebutt
Regulations section 53.49586(c)? ST i k)
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 880, Schedule J {Form 950) 2018
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions
(Form 990)

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, lines 29 or 30,
Department of ths Treasury P Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Internal Revenue Service B Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. - pection. .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
¢ 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317
Fart | ypes of Fropel
(a) {b) ic) {d}
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part VIl line 1g
1 Art-Worksofart
2  Art - Historical treasures
3 Ast- Fractional interests
4 Books and publications ...
5 Clothing and household goods ... ...
6 Carsand othervehicles ...
7 Boatsandplanes ...
8 Intellectual property
8 Securities - Publicly traded ... X 12 38,782.Market Value
10 Securities - Closely held stock ... ... .
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests
12 Securities - Miscellaneous ...
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Reatestate - Residential ...
16 Realestate - Commercial ...
17 Realestate-Other ..
18 Collectibles ... ...
19 Foodinventory | ...
20 Drugsand medical supplies ... ..
21 Taxidermy e
22 Historical artifacts ...
23 Scientificspecimens .
24 Archeologicat artifacts . ...
25 Other ¥ (Auction Items ) X 11 46,524 . Market Value
26 Other B (Plants ) X 3 11,817.pMarket Value
27 Other P | )
28 Other P | );
20 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement = [ 29
Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period?
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part [l
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions?
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions?
b If "Yes," describe in Part L.
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column {c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part [i.

32a X

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Scheduie M {Form 980} 2018

832141 10-18-18



Schedule M (Form 9902018 21st Century Parks, Inc.
fartii{ Suppiemental Information. proy

is reporting in Part |, column (b), the nu
this part for any additional infarmation.

20~1780317 Page 2
de the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 38, and whether the organization
mber of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete

632142 10-18-18 Schedule M {Form 990) 2018



. OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ P
{Form 990 or 990-E2Z) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 8
Form 990 or 990-E2 or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 890-E2, - Qpen to Public
internal Bevenua Service P Go to www.irs. gov/Form390 for the latest information. nspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
2lst Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

Louisville's park system; if done right, the ocutcome is the creation of

the finest urban edge in the country.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a, Program Service Accomplishments:

for the enjoyment of the angling community, provided 81 plots for

community gardens, and registered 782 dog owners at The Barklands.

Louisville individuals and businesses contributed 9%,463 volunteer hours

in The Parklands in 2018.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4b, Program Service Accomplishments:

21st Century Parks, Inc. planted an additional 24 trees in this grove

and the surrounding forest.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 2:

David A Jones and Daniel H Jonegs - Family Relationship

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11b:

A final draft of the Form 990 is provided to the Board of Directors for

comment and review prior to its filing with the IRS.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 1l2c:

Compliance with the organization's Conflict of Interest Policy is monitored

annually. All interested persons shall disclose to the board any possible

conflict of interest. In the event of a conflict, the interested person

shall recuse him or herself from discussiong of and abstain from voting on,
LMA For Paperwork Reduction Act Motice, see the Instructions for Form $90 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2018)
832211 10-10-18




Schedule O Form 590 or 890-E2) (2018) Page 2
Name of the Organization Employer identification number

21lst Century Parks, TInc. 20-1780317

such matterg under congideration by the Board.

Form 990, Part vI, Section B, Line 15.

The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors annually reviews the

CEQ's compensation, Peer organization data such 48 compensation Survevysg

Form 990, Part vrT, Section C, Line 19;

The organization's financial statements and bylaws are not required

disclosures er IRC Sec. 6104. ag such, thesge documentg are not available
—=2r-08Ures pe

to the Public at this time. The Organization'sg Articles of Incorporation
i i ugh The

Board of Directorsg.

Form 9990, Part XI, line 9, Changes in Net Asgetg:

Change in Uncollectible Pledges -4,655.
Change in Discount Pledge Receivableg -53,33¢.

832212 10-10-18 Schedule 0 {Form 980 or 990-E2) {2018)



Schedule O (Form 900 or 200-E7) (201 8) Page 2
\ Empioyer identification number

Name of the organization
21st Century parks, Inc.

20—1780317
Reimbursgement of Contributions -50,000.
Total to Form 990, Part XI, Line 9 -107,991.

e e

Form 990, part XIIT, Line 2c¢:

process has not changed from prior year.

e

832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 Pages
| E__ai E VIl | supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

B32165 10-02-18 Scheduie R {(Form 990} 2018




Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
{Rev. January 2018) Exempt Organization Return

P> File 2 separate application for each return.
Department of the Treasury ’ . l
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-1709

Electronic filing {e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs. gov/e-file-providersie-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original {no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax retum other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax retums.

Enter filer's identifying number

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
— 2lst Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317
dus datefor | MNumber, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. hox, see instructions. Social security number {SSN)
fingvorr | 471 West Main St., Suite 202
instections. | Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
Louisville, KY 40202

Enter the Retum Code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate application foreach veturn) i | 0 [ 1 I
Application Return Appiic'aiion Return
Is For Code }Is For Code
Form 880 or Form S90-EZ 01 Form 990-T {corporation) 07
Form 890-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 {other than individual} 09
Form 980-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 890-T {sec. 401 (a) or 408(a) trust} 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above} 0e Form 8870 12

Michael Nielsen
® Thebooksareinthecareof po 471 West Main Street, Suite 202 ~ Louisville, KY 40202

Telephone No. - {502)584-0350 Fax No. P
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox ... |
® [f this is for a Group Retum, enier the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN} . If this is for the whole group, check this

box _Hf it ig for part of the group, check this box B |:| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 |request an automatic 6:month extension of time until November 15, 2019 , to file the exempt organization retum for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s retum for:

P calendar year 2018 or
P [ tax year baginning , and ending

2 Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial retum I:] Final return
|:| Change in accounting period

Ba If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 330-PF, 890.T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a [ § 0.

b If this application is for Forms 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment ailowed as a credit. 3b i S 0.

¢ ' Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS {Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3¢ __§ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronit funds withdrawal {direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2019)

823841 12-19-18



Give Form to the
reéquester, po not
send to the iAS,

Ferm W‘g ¥ R, . R
(Rev. October 201g; ldent;ﬂcatron Number and Certzfxcatron

Depariment of the Treasury
dnternal Revenye Service

21st Century Parks, Inc.
2 Businesg name/disregardeg entity name, if diffarent from above

‘3 3 Check PRropriate box for federal tax classification of the persan whose name js enlered on ling 1, Check crily ene of the 4 Examptions {codes apply only to
o following seven boxes. certain enitigs, "ot individualg, sea
Q instructions on page 3):
5 D lndjvidua[/sole Preprietor or D (o] Corporation D 5 Coerparation D Partnership D Trust/estale
g 2 Single-member L4 ¢ Exampt payeg code (if any)
0.0
2 g D Limited Hability CoOmpany, Enter the tax classilication (e
& _g Note: Ch i i . Exemplion from FATGA reporting
2 i fthe LLC is code (i any)
T & PuUrposes, Olharwiss, 2 single-mempgr LLC that . e
a & box for the tax classification of jts owner,
8 E Other (seg instrucﬁonsj L d --rofit Corp oration HAEpiies to srcoups MAIA0 Stk e usy
;5‘ 5 Address {(Number, streel, Requester's name and addresg (optlonal)
£1471 west Main Street, 5

& City, state, and Z15 code
Loufsviile, KY 40202

7 List account number{s) hare (optional)

or
Note: ff the 2ccount is in more than one name, see the Instructions for line 1, Alsg see What Name and Employer identitication Number
Number To Give the Requester for Quidelines on whose number {o enter, Eﬂ nnﬂ

nder Penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number Shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identiﬁca:r‘on number {or t am waiting for a number to he issued to me); and

2.1 am not subject to backup withho!ding becayse: a) | am exempt from backup wfthholding, or {6} ! have not been notifiey by the Internal Revenye
Service {IRS) that | am Subject 1o backup witbholding as g result of a failure 1y report all interest or dividends, or {¢) the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer Subject to backup withholdfng; and

dlamay.s, Gitizen or othar U.8. person {defined below); ang

Socia] Security numper

Signature of . -
U.S. persan s SNbL

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code uniess otherwise
noted,

Future deveiopments. For the Jatest Information about developments
related to Fapm W-3 and jts instructions. Such as Jegislation enacted
after they were Published, 90 to wiww,jrs. gov/Forminvg,

Purpose of Form
An individya or entity (Form w.g requester) who jg fequired to filg ap

(S8N), individual taxpayer identification number {ITiNg, adoption

Cat. No, 10231x

* Form 1099-Misc {various typeg of income, Prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

* Form 1090-8 (stoek or Mutual fund sajes and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 10g9.3 {proceeds from real estate transacﬁcns)

* Form 1099.x {merchant €ard and thirg Rarty networy transactions}
* Form 1098 thome mortgage interest), 098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T {tuition)

* Ferm 109g-¢ (canceied debt)

* Form 109g.4 (acquisition or abandonmen; of securag Property)

Use Form W-g only if you agrg al.S. person {fncluding a resident
alien), to provide Your correct Ty,

¥ you do not elury Form wy.g 10 the requestar with a TIN, You might
be subjact 1o backup Withholding, See What g backup withholding,
later.

Form W-9 e, 10-201g)






Summary Operating Budget - 21CP

Revenues 2019 Cash Budget
Community Foundation of Louisville grants $ 604,580
Annual fundraising $ 1,780,000
Fundraising Events 3 1,000,000
Natural areas grants $ 29,000
Facility income $ 710,000
Education grants $ 100,000
Education fees $ 155,000
Agriculture income - EDU $ 17,500
Woodland Garden Funding $ 71,000
Total Revenue $ 4,467,080
Other Support
Cash Released From Restrictions (LG&E) $ 2,700
Endowment Grant Arboriculture $ 30,000
Total Other Support % 32,700
Gross Park Support $ 4,499,780
Expenses 2019 Cash Budget
Total Maintenance & Operations $ 1,295,910
Total Horticulture & Natural Areas $ 471,370
Total Safety $ 117,728
Total Education $ 265,407
Total Facility & Events $ 331,906
Total Volunteer Programming $ 3,500
Total Public Awareness $ 26,300
Total MG&A $ 1,279,895
Total Fundraising $ 536,765
Woodiand Garden Operating Expense $ 71,000
Total expenses $ 4,399,780
Capital Expenditures $ 50,000
Contingency $ 50,000
Tota! Capital & Contingency _$ 100,000

Total Cash Required $ 4,499,780







Summary Operating Budget - 21CP

Revenues 2019 Cash Budget
Community Foundation of Louisville grants $ 604,580
Annual fundraising $ 1,780,000
Fundraising Events $ 1,000,000
Natural areas grants $ 28,000
Facility income $ 710,000
Education grants $ 100,000
Education fees $ 155,000
Agriculture income - EDU $ 17,500
Woodiand Garden Funding 3 71,000
Total Revenue $ 4,467,080
Other Support
Cash Released From Restrictions (LG&E) $ 2,700
Endowment Grant Arboriculture $ 30,000
Total Other Support S 32,700
Gross Park Support $ 4,499,780
Expenses . 2019 Cash Budget
Total Maintenance & Operations $ 1,205,910
Total Horticulture & Natural Areas $ 471,370
Total Safety $ 117,728
Total Education 3 265,407
Total Facility & Events $ 331,906
Total Volunteer Programming $ 3,500
Total Public Awareness 3 26,300
Total MG&A $ 1,279,895
Total Fundraising $ 536,765
Woodland Garden Operating Expense $ 71,000
Total expenses $ 4,399,780
Capital Expenditures $ 50,000
Contingency $ 50,000
Total Capital & Contingency $ 160,000

Total Cash Required $ 4,499,780







ial Statements

inanc

F

inc.

21st Century Parks,

2018

2018

December 31




Financial Statements
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018
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strothman and Company

Certified public Accountants and Advisors
1600 Waterfront Plaza

335 West Main Street

Louisville, Ky 40202

502 585 1600

Strothman+Co

independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
24st Century Parks, inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 21st Century Parks, Inc. (the “QOrganization”),
which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or efror.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatemnent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financia! statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the Organization's preparation and
fair presentation of the financiai statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Organization as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Change in Accounting Principle - Adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting
Standards Update

As discussed in Note B, the Organization adopted the requirements of Financial Accounting Standards
Board, Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-14 retroactive to 2017. Our opinion is not modified with
respect to this matter,

STho Ty /i s Company

Louisville, Kentucky
May 7. 2019



Statements of Financial Position

21st Century Parks, inc.

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Pledges receivable, current portion
Grants receivable, current portion

Other receivable

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Noncurrent Assets

Total Current Assets

Long-term portion of pledges receivable, net
Long-term portion of grants receivable

Donated property held for sale
Park assets and equipment, net
Construction in progress

i iabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Line of credit
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net Asseis
Without Donor Restrictions
With Donor Restrictions

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Current Liabilities

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See Notes to Financial Statements

December 31

2018 2017
$ 894,480 $ 967,763
858,822 941,062
142,600 620,000
27,016 40,669
- 91,1684 89,245
2,013,982 2,638,739
1,378,608 1,070,756
180,000 40,000
95,454 95,454
99,310,103 102,394,301
3,000,462 1,113,094
104,054,827 104,713,808
$ 106,068,609 $ 107,352,344
$ 2,144,000 $ 2,114,000
163,225 133,556
386.446 235,338
173,583 231,838
2,867,264 2,714,731
101,055,040 102,368,560
2,146,305 2,269,063
103,201,345 104,637,613
$ 106,068,609 $ 107,352,344
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Statements of Cash Fiows

2ist Century Parks, Inc,

Operating Agctivities
Decrease in net assets
Adjustments
Change in discount On pledges receivable
Change in allowance for Uncollectible
piedges receivable
Depreciation
Non-cash donation of investments
Loss on sale of donated stock
(Gain) loss on disposition of equipment
Changes in aperating assets ang liabilities
Pledges receivahle
Grants receivable
Other receivabie
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts pavable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

Investing Activities
Purchase of buildings
Purchase of park amenities
Purchase of park infrastructure, equipment,

vehicles and furniture

Additions to construction in progress
Proceeds from sale of park equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net Cash Used Ip Investing Activities

Continued

Year Ended December 31

2018 2017
$ (1436268 (2,231,544)
53,336 (30,728)
(187) (3,982)
3,183,824 3,057,088
(38,782) (177,948)
730 648
(18,438) 15,423
(278,761) 959,647
337,500 231,755
13,653 28,331
(21,919) (48,423)
29,669 (206,005)
151,110 (3,092)
(58,248) 83,151
1,917,221 1,674,323
(12,534) (12,792)
(2,801) (29,661)
(84,204) (76,138)
(1,977,365) (1,533,169)
18,438
38,052 177,298
(2,020,504) (1,474,462)



Statements of Cash Flows--Continued

21st Century Parks, Inc.

Financing Activities
Proceeds from fine of credit
Payments on line of credit
Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents End of Year

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures
Cash paid for Interest

See Notes o Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31
2018 2017
330,000
§300,0002
30,000
(73,283) 199,861
967,763 767,902
$ 804,480 $ 967,763
$ 56,677 $ 45,173




Notes to Financial Statements
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note A--Nature of the Organization

Founded in 2004, 21st Century Parks, Inc. (the “Organization”) is a Kentucky-based non-profit
corporation, created to bring a fresh vision to the preservation and development of new public parklands.
Our current project is The Parklands of Floyds Fork; one of the largest new urban park systems in the
nation.

We serve as stewards entrusted to preserve and sustain unexcelled parklands that reflect the needs and
values of the whole community. The goal of The Parkiands of Floyds Fork is to build a world-class
systematic addition to Louisville’s park system. ‘

in parinership with the Future Fund, Inc., Louisville Metro Government and Louisville Metro Parks, The
Parklands of Floyds Fork encompasses nearly 3,600 acres of preserved lands in one of the last
underdeveloped corridors of Jefferson County, Kentucky.

We receive significant funding in the form of contributions from the general public as well as from fees
charged for educational programs and rental of park facilities.

Note B—Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

We follow generally accepted accounting principles as outlined in the Financial Accounting Standards
Board's Accounting Standards Codification. Significant accounting policies are as follows:

Basis of Presentation—-Under applicable accounting and financial reporting standards, we are required to
report information regarding our financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets: net
assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents--We consider only unrestricted cash and investments with original maturities
of three months or less to be cash and cash eguivalents.

Contributions--Contributions received from donors are recorded as support with donor restrictions or
without donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-imposed restrictions.
Contributions received with donor restrictions for future use or specified purposes are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions
when a donor’s restriction expires or the specified purpose is met.

Pledges Receivable—Pledges receivable are recognized as support when the donor makes a pledge to us
that is, in substance, unconditional. Conditional pledges are recognized when the conditions on which they
depend are substantially met. Pledges are recorded at net realizable value if expected to be collected in one
year and at fair value if expected to be collected in more than one year. Pledges are reviewed periodically
for collectability. We use the allowance method to determine uncollectible pledges receivable. The
allowance is based on prior years’ experience and management's estimate of one percent of the pledges
receivable balance. When amounts become uncollectible they will be charged to the allowance. There were
$4,843 and $17,857 in pledges written off during 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Continued
7~




Notes to Financial Statements—Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note B~Summary of Significant Accounting Policies—Continued

Donated Property Held For Sale-Donated property not for core use by us is recorded at its fair value as of
the date received and liquidated as soon as feasible.

Park Assets and Equipment—We have accumulated land and park easements in order o create, maintain
and preserve the acreage to develop the park in accordance with our mission. When we purchase land,
we record the land at cost on the date of acquisition including any closing or survey costs. We record land
at its fair value if the land was received as a donation. Fair value is generally determined by independent
appraisal. Intangible park easements are comprised of listed rights and/or restrictions over the property
that are conveyed by the property owner to us which are in perpetuity. We typically have either a full park
easement or a 50 foot trail easement. We periodically improve the land and park easements and those
costs are recorded at historical cost uniess they are donated and then fair value is utilized as the carrying
cost.

We have rights either through fee simple ownership or through park easements to 3,569 acres. A detail of
our ownership and rights is as follows: i

Interest in Property ) Acreage
Fee simple ownership 970
Fuli park easement 1,390
Operating and Maintenance Agreement
with Louisville Metro Government 880
Trail easement 529
Total Acreage 3,569

Park buildings, amenities, infrastructure, equipment, vehicles and furniture consists of assets with a life
greater than one year and are recorded at cost or their fair value in the case of donated property. These
assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over the estimated useful life of each asset.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets--We review for the impairment of long-lived assets whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss would be recognized when the asset is deemed to be no longer available for use. There
were no charges for impairments of long-lived assets during the years ended December 31, 2018 and
2017.

In-Kind Contributions--Donated materials and securities are recorded at their estimated fair values on the
date received. Donated services are recorded at their fair value if an objective basis is available to
measure the value of such services. In-kind contributions are reflected as support and management and
general expenses in the accompanying statements of activities.

Continued



Notes to Financial Statements—Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note B—Summary of Significant Accounting Policies—Continued

Grants Revenues—Revenues from grants are recognized in the same period as the expenses are incurred
related to the specific grant. Certain restricted grant revenues received and eamed in the same period are
recorded as unrestricted revenues in the accompanying statements of activities.

Deferred Revenues--Program fees and facility and events income in advance of performance of services
are deferred and recognized in revenues when services are performed.

Advertising Costs—We expense advertising costs as they are incurred. Advertising costs that are related
to fundraising and costs incurred for public relations purposes are disclosed separately on the face of the
financial statements.

Income Taxes-We are exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and applicable state and local statutes. Our tax provisions and accruals for future unrelated
business taxable income, interpretations, and tax planning strategies have been evaluated for potential
uncertain tax positions. We believe our estimates are appropriate based on current facts and
circumstances.

Accounting standards prescribe how an entity should measure, recognize, present, and disclose in its
financial statements uncertain tax positions that an entity has taken or expects to take on a tax retum.
We recognize a tax provision related to uncertain tax positions only if it is more likely than not that the tax
position would not be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of
the position. For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, we determined we did not have any
uncertain tax positions and we did not incur or accrue any associated interest or penalties related to
those positions.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments--The carrying amounts for assets and liabilities approximate their fair
value.

New Accounting Pronouncement—During the year ended December 31, 2018, we adopted the requirements
of the Financial Accounting Standards Board's Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-14—Not-for-Profit
Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities (ASU 2016-14). This
Update addresses the complexity and understandability of net asset classification, deficiencies in
information about fiquidity and availability of resources, and the lack of consistency in the type of information
provided about expenses and investment return between not-for-profit entities. A key change required by
ASU 2016-14 is the net asset classes used in these financial statements. Amounts previously reported as
unrestricted net assets are now reported as net assets without donor restrictions, and amounts previously
reported as temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets are now reporied as net
assets with donor restrictions. A required footnote on liquidity has also been added (Note I}.

Reclassifications—Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2017 financial statements in order for
them to be in conformity with current year presentation. There was no effect on net assets as a result of
these reclassifications.

Continued
-0-



Notes to Financial Statements--Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note B—-Summary of Significant Accounting Policies—Continued

Use of Fstimates—The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of support, revenues and
expenses during the reporting peried. Actual amounts could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events--in preparing these financial statements, we have evaluated events and transactions
for potential recognition or disclosure through May 7, 2019, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

Note C--Concentrations

Cash and Cash Eguivalents—We maintain cash and cash equivalents at two financial institutions. The
balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 at December 31,
2018 and 2017. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, our uninsured cash and cash equivalents totaled
approximately $545,000 and $688,000, respectively.

Contributions--We had five major contributors from whom 3% and 48% of our total contributions arose in
the years 2018 and 2017, respectively. Gross pledges receivable from these donors was 43% of the
outstanding pledges receivable as of December 31, 2018. There were no outstanding pledges receivable
from these major contributors as of December 31, 2017. One of the five major contributors in 2017 is a
board member.

Disbursements--We had four major vendors we paid 77% and 23% of disbursements in the years 2018
and 2017, respectively. Amounts owed to these vendors were 50% and 1% of the accounts payable
balance as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Note D--Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable consist of the following:

December 31
2018 2017
Pledges receivable $ 2470822 $ 2,192,062
Unamortized discount on pledges receivable (205,859) (152,523)
Allowance for uncollectible pledges {27,533) {27,721)

Pledges Receivable, Net §$§ 2,237,430 $ 2,011,818

Continued

-10-



Notes to Financial Statements~Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note D~Pledges Receivable—Continued
Future maturities of pledges receivabie are as follows:

December 31

2018 2017
Amounts due in:
Less than one year $ 858,822 $ 941,082
One to five years 1,612,000 1,151,000
Six to ten years 100,000

Pledges Receivable, Gross $ 2,470,822 $ 2,192,062

The pledges receivable due in more than one year were discounted to fair value using a discount rate of
5.00% and 4.00% as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Note E--Park Assets and Equipment

Park assets and equipment consists of the following:

December 31

Life 2018 2017

Land and park easements $ 22,151,842 $ 22151842
Buildings 40 21,501,681 21,489,147
Park amenities 5-40 11,883,830 11,981,030
Park infrastructure 3-40 55,647,634 55,647,634
Park equipment, vehicles and furniture 3-7 1,089,746 1,038,611

112,374,733 112,308,264
Less accumulated depreciation (13,064,630} {9,913,963)

Park Assets and Equipment, Net § 88,310,103 $ 102,394,301

Note F--Line of Credit

We have a credit agreement with a financial institution establishing a line of credit of up to $5,000,000.
Borrowings are limited to a borrowing base formula based on pledges and grants receivable, which
collateralizes the debt. Interest on the unpaid principal balance is payable quarterly at the one month
LIBOR plus 100 basis points (3.50713% as of December 31, 2018) and the credit facility expires June 30,
2019. There were outstanding borrowings on this line of credit in the amounts of $2,144,000 and
$2.114,000 as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

11-




Notes to Financial Statements--Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note G--Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

We receive certain contributions for which the use is restricted by the donor or is subject to a time restriction,
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the activity in net assets with donor restrictions
consisted of the following:

Net
Assets
Balance Restricted Released Balance
January 1, Contributions from December 31,
2018 and Grants Restrictions 2018
Restricted for Specified Purpose:
Programs $ 218,555 $ 110,000 3 (76,995) $ 249,560
Capital projects 424 448 1,874,991 (1,359,744} 939,695
Total 641,003 1,984,991 (1,436,739) 1,189,255
Restricted by Time:
-Pledges and Grants 1,628,050 83,500 (754,500) 957,050

$§ 2269053 $§ 2,068,491 $ (2191238 $ 2,146,305

Net
Assels
Balance Restricted Released Balance
January 1, Contributions from December 31,
2017 and Grants Restrictions 2017
Restricted for Specified Purpose:
Capital proiects 3 791,182 $ 848380 $ {1,215114) § 424,448
Restricted by Time:
Pledges and Grants 1,714,476 715,216 (585,087} 1,844 605

$ 2505658 $ 1563596 $ (1,800,201} $ 2,260,083

Note H—Retirement Plan
We sponsor a Safe-Harbor 401(k) plan to fund retirement for our employees. We match employees’

contributions up to four percent of their compensation. We contributed $62,601 and $52,108 to this plan
during the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

12-



Notes to Financial Statements—Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note |--Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets

We have $1,943,665 of financial assets available within one year of the balance sheet date to meet cash
needs for general expenditures consisting of cash of $894,480 and piedges receivable of $1,049,185.
None of the financial assets are subject to donor or other contractual restrictions that make them
unavailable for general expenditure within one year of the statement of financial position date. The
pledges receivable are subject to implied time restrictions but are expected to be collected within one
year.

We have a goal to maintain financial assets, and specifically cash, on hand to meet 60 days of normal
operating expenses, which are, on average, approximately $736,000. The Organization has a policy to
structure its financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations
come due.

In addition, as part of our liquidity management, we have a committed line of credit with an avaiiable draw
of $2,856,000. This could be drawn upon in the event of an unanticipated liquidity level.

Financial assets, at year-end $ 3454410
1.ess those unavailable for general expenditures within one year, due fo:
Contractual or donor-imposed restrictions:

Restricted by donor with time restrictions {571,080}
Restricted by donor for capital projects {939,695)

Financial Assets Availabie to Meet Cash Needs
for General Expenditures Within One Year § 1,943,665

Cash and cash equivalents 3 894,480
Pledges receivable, net 2,237,430
Grants receivable 322,500

Total Financial Assets $ 3,454 410

Note J--Functional Expenses

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require expenses to be reported
in certain categories of expenses that are attributable to one or mere program or supporting functions of
the Organization. Those expenses include depreciation, rent and occupancy charges, and salary
expenses. Depreciation is allocated based upon the depreciation expense attributable to individual
buildings or structures pertaining to a program or supporting function. Salary expense is allocated based
upon estimates of management time and effort spent in the program or supporting function. Rent and
cccupancy charges are allocated based upon headcount of individuals within each program or supporting
function.

-13-
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Webster, Ange!a
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From: Andrew Freibert <andrew@saftico.coms
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 5:10 pMm

To: Anna Rosales-Crone

Subject: RE: Secure Valuables

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Anna,

Andrew Freibert

From: Anna Rosales-Crone <acrone@21cparks.org>
Sent: Monday, October 28,2019 3:10 PMm

To: Andrew Freibert <andrew@saftico.com>
Subject: RE: Secure Valuables

Good afternoon Andrew,

When you have 3 chance, can You please send me the latest pricing for one of our Sign posts? I'm not sure how many we
need quiet yet, hut can you send pricing for quantities of 5, 10, 15 ang 20 {if there is any difference in unit price)?

Thank you!



Anna Rosales-Crone
Manager of Communications & Marketing, The Parklands of Fioyds Fork
Office: (502) 815-0267

TheParklands.org
« A Donor-Supported Public Park
o e [ = 0 =

Support us through Membership.

Erom: Andrew Freibert <andrew @saftico.com>
sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Anna Rosales-Crone <acrone@21cparks.org>
Subject: RE: Secure Vatuables

Hi Anna,
Based on the size and type of sign you want the price is $35.90 each + tax.
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Andrew Freibert



2400 Millers Ln
Louisville, Ky 40216

% S02-772-2511

I andrew@saftico.com

From: Anna Rosales-Crone <acrone@2licparks.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13,2019 10:19 AM
To: Andrew Freibert <andrew@saftico.com>

Subject: RE: Secure Valuables

Andrew,

I’m thinking we will create the artwork in h
and I'm thinking, on 12”x18” sign or maybe

final artwork to price out?

Thanks!

Anna Rosales-Crone

Manager of Communications & Marketing, The Parklands of Floyds Fork

Office: (502) 815-0267
TheParklands.org
* A Donor-Supported Public Park

Support us through Membership.

From: Andrew Freibert <a ndrew@saftico.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 12:34 PM
To: Anna Rosales-Crone <atrane@2Icparks.ore>

Subject: RE: Secure Valuables

Hey Anna,

We don’t have anything like that in our catalog but can make any sort of custom design you want.

Do you have any other examples of signs you like? We can create a rendering for you and then tweak it based on your

feedback?
Thank you,

Andrew Freibert

2400 Miliess Ln
Louisville, Ky 40216

% 502-772-2511

e andrew@saftics. com

ouse to make sure the signs match our existing signs. This would be full-color,
a little wider. Do you have any pricing given those specs, or would you need



From: Anna Rosales-Crone <acrone@®21cparks.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 12:11 PM

To: Andrew Freibert <andrew®@saftico.com>
Subject: Secure Valuables

Good afternoon Andrew!

I hope you are doing well. We are thinking about installing permanent signs throughout our
to help encourage visitors to secure their valuables when visiting. Do you all have anything like that in your catalog?

We are likely interested in a more custom design that would incorporate our branding, but | would like to see what
exists before | start working on any artwork.

Attached is a sample of a sign | saw at Mall St. Matthews that | think has the type of messaging we are looking to
highlight.

When you have a chance, can you let me know what artwork you all have and the cost per sign?
Thanks!

Anna Rosales-Crone
Manager of Communications & Marketing, The Parklands of Floyds Fork
Office: (502) 815-0267

TheParklands.org
+ A Donor-Supported Public Park

Support us through_Membership.



Webster, Angela

From: Webster, Angela <Angela.Webster@EouEsviEJek&.gow on behalf of Benson, Stuart
<Stuart.Benson@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent; Thursday, December 12, 2019 9:29 AM

To: Anna Rosales-Crone

Subject: RE: Lock, Take, and Hide Signs (Theft from Auto Crime Prevention)

Yes ma’am. They are $31 a piece.

Angela Webster

Legislative Assistant to
Councilman Stuart Benson
District 20

Louisville Metro Council
City Hall - 2" Floor

601 W. Jefferson St.
Louisville, KY 40202
Phone: (502) 574-3465

Click HERE to sign up for the District 20 E-News

From: Anna Rosales-Crone <acrone@21cparks.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 2:05 PM

To: Webster, Angela <Angela.Webster@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: FW: Lock, Take, and Hide Signs {Theft from Auto Crime Prevention)

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click finks or open attachments uniless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Hey Angela!
Working on the NDF grant. Did you ever hear from Stuart Sparks on how much each sign will cost?
Thanks!

Anna Rosales-Crone

Manager of Communications & Marketing, The Parklands of Fioyds Fork
Office: (502) 815-0267

TheParklands.org

+ A Donor-Supported Public Park




= x| = s

Support us through Membership.

From: Webster, Angela <Angela.Webster@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Anna Rosales-Crone <acrone@21cparks.org>

Subject: RE: Lock, Take, and Hide Signs {Theft from Auto Crime Prevention)

Let me get back with you tomorrow to see how to best approach this. | am working with our finance person to see
whether it needs to be done separately or together.

Angela Webster
Legislative Assistant to
Councilman Stuart Benson
District 20

Louisville Metro Council
City Hall - 2" Floor

601 W. Jefferson St.
Louisville, KY 40202
Phone: (502) 574-3465

Click HERE to sign up for the District 20 E-News

From: Anna Rosales-Crone <acrone@21cparks.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 5:31 AM

To: Webster, Angela <Angela.Webster@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: Lock, Take, and Hide Signs (Theft from Auto Crime Prevention)

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good morning Angelal

| just wanted to check in to see if there is anything | can do to help with getting approval for the Lock, Take, Hide signs.
You mentioned NDF paperwork that | need to complete.

Thanks for your help!
Anna Rosales-Crone

Manager of Communications & Marketing, The Parklands of Floyds Fork
Office: (502) 815-0267



Louisville, KY 40202
Phone: (502) 574-3465

Click HERE to sign up for the District 20 E-News

From: Piagentini, Anthony B. <Anthony.Piagentini@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 8:17 AM

To: Smith, Chanelle Emily <Chanelle.Smith@Iouisvilleky.gov>; Webster, Angela <Angela.Webster@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Lock, Take, and Hide Signs (Theft from Auto Crime Prevention)

| am totally good with funding this. Keep me posted on next steps.

Thank you,
AP

Anthony Piagentini | Metro Councilman
Louisville Metro Council District 19

601 W. Jefferson Street [ Louisville, KY 40202
p: (502) 574-1119 f: (502) 574-4501

From: Smith, Chanelle Emily <Chanelle.Smith@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 5:34 PM

To: Hardison, Frank D <Frank.Hardison@louisvilleky.gov>; Piagentini, Anthony B. <Anthony.Piagentini@louisvilleky.gov>;
Webster, Angela <Angela.Webster@|ouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Judah, Joshua } <Joshua.Judah@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: Lock, Take, and Hide Signs {Theft from Auto Crime Prevention)

Good Afternoon Major Hardison,

| have copied District 20, Angela Webster onto this email as well, since we share this area. Let me speak with the
Councilman and District 20 and we will get back with you ASAP! Thank you very much for making us aware of this
opportunity.

| do have one question, how many signs would you iike?
Thank you and have a wonderful day.

Chanelle Smith | Legisiative Assistont
Office of Councilman Anthony Piogentini

601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40202
p: {502} 574-3484 p: {502} 574-1119 f: {502} 574-4501

GET SOCIAL : Please make sure to stay connected with the District 19 office via our E:Newsletter and social
media accounts. This link will take you to our website to sign up! Louisvilleky.gov/district19

From: Hardison, Frank D <Frank.Hardison@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 12:42 PM
To: Piagentini, Anthony B. <Anthony.Piagentini@Ilouisvilleky.cov>
Cc: Judah, Joshua J <joshua.Judah@louisvilleky.gov>; Hardison, Frank D <Frank.Hardison@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Lock, Take, and Hide Signs (Theft from Auto Crime Prevention)
8




From: Toni Woodard <twoodard@21cparks.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 7:13 AM

To: Webster, Angela <Angela.Webster@|ouisvilleky.gov>; Piagentini, Anthony B. <Anthony.Piagentini@louisvilleky.gov>;
Smith, Chanelle Emily <Chanelle.Smith@louisvilleky.gov>; Anna Rosales-Crone <acrone@2lcparks.org>; David Morgan
<dmorgan@2lcparks.org>

Subject: Re: Lock, Take, and Hide Signs {Theft from Auto Crime Prevention)

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisvilie Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good morning Angela,

f've cc'd Anna on this email as | have not been apart of approval of the final sign design to be used. Anna will
continue to help with those details.

Thanks!

Toni Woodard
Director of Facilities and Hospitality, The Parklands of Floyds Fork
Events Office: (502) 8158-0277 Cell: (502) 333-4482

TheParklands.org » A Donor-Supported Public Park
EEIEEEE

Support us through Membership.

From: Webster, Angela <Angela.Webster @louisvitleky.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 9:25 AM

To: Piagentini, Anthony B. <Anthony.Piagentini@louisvilleky.gov>; Smith, Chanelle Emily
<Chanelie . Smith@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Toni Woodard <twoodard@21cparks.org>

Subject: RE: Lock, Take, and Hide Signs (Theft from Auto Crime Prevention}

Thanks Tony. | am waiting on final sign count from Toni at the parklands. They've already approved using our design.

Angela Webster
Legislative Assistant to
Councilman Stuart Benson
District 20

Louisville Metro Council
City Hall — 2™ Floor

601 W. Jefferson St.



Thank you!

Lock Take Hide Signs - Cost

Sign [ Py Quantity | Cost
Lock Take Hide Standard Sign | s 31,09 20$ 62000
Parklands Sign Posts $ 135.00 201$ 270000 |

Total | $ 3,320 00 *I
Anna Rosales-Crone

Manager of Communications & Marketing, The Parklands of Fioyds Fork
Office: (502) 815-0267

TheParklands.org

* A Donor-Sup ported Public Par

Support us through Membershig.

From: Webster, Angela <An ela.Webster louisvilleky . sovs
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Toni Woodard <twoodard@21cgarks.org>; Piagentini, Anthony B, <Anthony.Piagentini@louisviileky.gov>; Smith,
Chanelle Emiily <ChaneHe.Smith@louisviﬂeky.gow,' Anna Rosales-Crone <acrone@21cgarks.org>; David Morgan
<dmorgan@21c arks.org>
Subject: RE: Lock, Take, and Hide Signs (Theft from Auto Crime Prevention)

Sorry about that and thank you. pJi wait to hear from Anna,

Angela Webster
Legislative Assistant to
Councilman Stuart Benson
District 20

Louisville Metro Council
City Hall - 2™ ¥j0r

601 W, Jefferson St
Louisvﬂ]e, KY 40202
Phone: (502) 574-3465

Click HERE 10 sign up for the District 20 E-News



| just spoke with Stuart Sparks in public works and unfortunately the cost per sign that was initially provided by the g
division was not accurate. This will not prevent us from moving forward but i now need to get an estimate from public
works for the cost of fabricating twenty {20) “12"x"18" “Take, Lock and Hide” signs which Mr. Sparks will provide to

me. Once we receive that will forward the NDF paperwork to Anna 10 begin the process to get the signs fabricated and

then separately get the sign posts funded.
Also, if the Anna could provide me with a layout of where these signs will be installed for Mr. Sparks that would be great.

I'll be in touch shortly.

Angela Webster
Legislative Assistant to
Councilman Stuart Benson
District 20

Louisville Metro Council
City Hall - 2 Floor

601 W. Jefferson St.
Louisville, KY 40202
Phone: (502) 574-3465

Click HERE to sign up for the District 20 E-News

From: Anna Rosales-Crone <acrone@21cparks.org>

sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Webster, Angela <Angela.Webster@louisvillekv.gow; Toni Woodard <twoodard @2 1cparks.org>; piagentini,
Anthony B. <Anthonv.Piagentini@!ouisvillekv.gow; $mith, Chanelie Emily <Chanelle.Smith@1ouisviltekv.gov>; David
Morgan <dmorgan@21cparks.org>

Cc: Sam Stewart <sstewart@21cparks.org>

subject: RE: Lock, Take, and Hide Signs {Theft from Auto Crime Prevention)

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good morning Angela and thank you for following up!

We have identified 14 locations throughout the park that we think would be good locations for the “Lock, Take, Hide”
signs. Those locations cover our main park entrances, as well as the entrances of high-traffic areas that have been
targeted in the past. | went ahead and listed 20 justin case we are able to get extras to have on hand in case some are
damaged/vandalized or if we discover another area that would benefit froma posted sign.

In addition to the cost of the sign, we will need to purchase parkiands standard sign posts, which are $135 apiece from
vendor Saf-ti-co.



Below is a table outlining the 14 identified
noted the district in which each loca

know what else | can do to help.

sign locations. The same information is listed in the attached spreadsheet. |
tion lies, but our parks are used by residents throughout the city and region. Let me

Thanks!
Lock Take Hide Signs - Locations
Park Location District
Beckley Creek Park Entrance 1 - Shelbyville Road District 19
Beckley Creek Park Entrance 2 - S. Beckley Station District 20
Beckley Creek Park Entrance 3 - Echo Trail District 20
Beckley Creek Park Egg Lawn 1 - 164 District 20
Beckiey Creek Park Egg Lawn 2 - Thornton Bridge District 20
Beckley Creek Park Creekside Center District 20
Pope Lick Park S. Pope Lick Rd at JFF District 20
Pope Lick Park Front Parking Lot District 20
Pope Lick Park Fisherville Parking Lot District 20
The Strand Parking Lot District 20
Turkey Run Park Entrance 1 - Seatonville Road District 20
Turkey Run Park Entrance 2 - Broad Run Road District 20
Broad Run Park Entrance 1 - Broad Run Road District 20
Broad Run Park Entrance 2 - Bardstown Road District 20
Note: Request four extras in case of vandalism/additiona) need.

Anna Rosales-Crone

Manager of Communications &

Office: (502) 815-0267
TheParklands.org

* A Donor-Supported Public Park

HEgHesgys=

Support us through Membership.

Marketing, The Parklands of Floyds Fork

From: Webster, Angela <Angela.Webster@louisvi”ekv.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 11:03 AM
To: Anna Rosales-Crone <acrone@2lcparks.org>; Toni Woodard <twoodard@21cparks.org>; Piagentini, Anthony B,

<Anthonv.Piagentini@iouisviliekv.gov>; Smith, Chanelle Emily <Chaneife.Smith@loufsvilieky.gaw; David Morgan

<dmorgan@21cparks.org>

Cc: Sam Stewart <sstewant@21cparks.org>; Hardison, Frank D <Frank.Hardison@iouisvillekv.gov>; Judah, Joshua J

<Joshua.Judah@louisvi”ekv.gov>

Subject: RE: Lock, Take, and Hide Signs (Theft from Auto Crime Prevention)

Hello ali,

Latest update.



TheParklands.org
* A Donor-Supported Public Park

Support us through Membership.

From: Webster, Angela <Angela.Webster@louisvilleky gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Anna Rosales-Crone <acrone®21cparks.org>; Toni Woodard <twoodard @21cparks.org>; Piagentini, Anthony B.
<Anthony.Piagentini@louisvilleky.gov>; Smith, Chanelle Emily <Chanelle.Smith@louisvilleky.gov>; David Morgan
<dmorgan@21cparks.org>

Cc: Sam Stewart <sstewart@21cparks.org>; Hardison, Erank D <Frank.Hardison@louisvilleky.gov>; Judah, Joshua J
<Joshua.Judah@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: Lock, Take, and Hide Signs (Theft from Auto Crime Prevention)

Thanks guys.

Angela Webster
Legislative Assistant to
Councilman Stuart Benson
District 20

Louisville Metro Council
City Hall — 2 Floor

601 W. Jefferson St.
Louisville, KY 40202
Phone: (502) 574-3463

Click HERE to sign up for the District 20 E-News

from: Anna Rosales-Crone <acrone@21cparks.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Webster, Angela <Angela.Webster@louisvilleky.gov>; Toni Woodard <twoodard @2 1cparks.org>; Piagentini,
Anthony B. <Anthony.Piagentini@louisvilleky.gov>; Smith, Chanelle Emily <Chanelle.Smith@louisvilleky.gov>; David
Morgan <dmorgan@21cparks.org>

Cc: Sam Stewart <sstewart@21cparks.org>; Hardison, Frank D <Frank.Hardison@louisvilleky.gov>; Judah, Joshua J
<Joshua.Judah@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: Lock, Take, and Hide Signs (Theft from Auto Crime Prevention)

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Angela,



CW Piagentini,

You may be aware of the Lock, Take, and Hide signs (see attached and below) that have been posted in the
downton area,

I'believe these signs would be of great benefit in the gt Division; specifically in the area where Theft From
Autos occur most often in our division: 1411 Beckley Creek Pky at the Parklands-PNC Achievement

—==aal0 L 0L Achievement
Center.

Each sign is approximately $31.00.

Also, the point of contact and vendor for these signs is: William A, Hines I, Labor Supervisor—Louisville
Metro Public Works-Signs & Markings Division (502) 794-6862

Please let me know if this is something you would be interested in funding,

Major Erank Hardison

Commander-LMPD 8% Patrol Division
Louisville Metro Police Department
200 Juneau Drive




Louisville, Kentucky 40243
502-574-2258

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,

copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.
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21ST CENTURY PARKS, INC.

General Information

Organization Number 0597121

Name 21ST CENTURY PARKS, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 10/14/2004

Organization Date 10/14/2004

Last Annual Report 5/10/2019

Principal Office 471 W MAIN ST STE 202
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Registered Agent GARY R. WEITKAMP

REED WEITKAMP SCHELL & VICE PLLC
500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET

SUITE 2400

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Current Officers

President DANIEL H JONES
Vice President KENNETH L PAYNE
Secretary BRYAN K JOHNSON
Treasurer DAVID A JONES
Director DAVID A JONES
Director DANIEL H JONES
Director KENNETHL PAYNE
Director BRUCE A MAZA

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director SECRETARY OF NEIGHBORHOODS PARKS AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS
METRO

Director EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF METRO PARKS

Director CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF LOUISVILLE OLMSTED CONSERVANCY

Director DAVID A JONES

Director DANIEL H JONES

Director KENNETH L PAYNE

Director PHILIP C BILLI

Director BRUCE A MAZA

Incorporator BRYAN K JOHNSON

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned images or PDF
documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Certificate of Assumed Name 8/13/2019 1 page Liff PDF
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Annual Report 3/11/2016 1 page Liff PDF
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